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C HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
~ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of 360 ONE PRIME LIMITED (hereinafier
referred to as the ‘Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and Notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordin g to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give
atrue and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Actread
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (*Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the profit, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Aftention is invited to note 44 of the financial statements relating to the search carried out by the Income Tax
Authorities (‘Department’) during the quarter ended March 31, 2025. As explained in the said note, no
communication has been received by the Company regarding the outcome of the search, there is an uncertainty of
the outcome of the proceedings, and consequently, the impact, if any, cannot be ascertained at present.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.
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Description of Key Audit Matter and how the matter was addressed in our audit

Sr. No. Key Audit Matter Principal Audit Procedures performed

1. |Information Technology (IT) Systems and |Our Audit Approach:
Controls
The Company’s key financial accounting and |We obtained an understanding of the Company’s IT
reporting processes are dependent on the |applications, databases and operating systems relevant to
automated controls in the information systems. |[financial reporting and the control environment with the
The Company uses Oracle system as the General |assistance of our IT specialists.

Ledger for overall financial reporting and other
IT systems which process transactions impacting |Our audit procedures to assess the effectiveness of IT

significant account balances. systems included the following:

+ Obtaining an understanding of entity’s IT
We have identified ‘IT systems and controls’ as environment and key changes if any during the audit
Key audit matter since the Company relies on period that may be relevant to the audit.
automated processes and controls for recording |+  Performed walkthroughs to evaluate the design and
of transactions. implementation of key automated controls. Involved

our IT specialist to test the effectiveness of identified

We have focused on IT General Controls (ITGC) IT automated controls and IT systems. IT specialist
(i.e. access management controls, change tested relevant key controls operating over IT in
management controls, logical security controls, relation to financial accounting and reporting
back-up and continuity controls and IT systems, including IT general controls.
operations control) and IT application controls [+ IT specialists tested design and operating
(ITAC) (i.e. controls on system reconciliation, effectiveness of key controls over access
system generated reports and system application management which includes granting access right,
controls over key financial accounting and new user creation, removal of user rights and other
reporting systems). preventive controls.

+  Other independently assessed areas included
password policies, security configuration, system
generated reports and application interface controls.

+  Evaluating the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of identified significant accounts
related IT automated controls which are relevant for
accuracy of system logic and consistency of data
transmission.

» Other IT application controls, periodic
reconciliations, manual approval processes, tests on
identified key changes and additional substantive
lesting

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Board of Directors’ report, but does not include the accompanying financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard based on the Draft Directors Report
provided to us.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by Management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of the users of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results
of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the cffect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matter. We
describe these matter in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Other Matter

The financial statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 are based on the previously issued
statutory financial statements which were audited by the predecessor auditor, whose report dated April 22, 2024,
expressed an unmodified opinion on the audited financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure A”, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books except for the matter stated in paragraph (h) (vi) below on
reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

¢)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d)  Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

€)  On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the Company as on March 31,
2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors of the Company are disqualified
as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  The observation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as

stated in the sub-paragraph (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and paragraph (h) (vi) below
on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.
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g)

h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure

B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i

ii.

iii.

VI

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

The Management has represented that:

a)  tothe best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the financial statements, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (‘Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b)  tothe best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the financial statements, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding
parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Compan y
shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢)  Based on our audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations made by the Management under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

As per information and explanation represented by Management and based on the records of the
Company, the dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during
the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

The Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed any dividend for the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, except for the instances mentioned below,
the Company has used accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same have been operating throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database level to log
any direct data changes for one accounting software used for maintaining the books of account for
the period upto April 30, 2024, Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was
enabled and operated throughout the year for the respective accounting softwares, we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with,
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Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements
for record retention.

3, In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the managerial
remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025, has been paid / provided by the Company in accordance with
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For KALYANIWALLA & MISTRY LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 104607W/W100166

Anil AT Kulkarni

Partner

Membership No.: 047576
UDIN: 25047576BMKX116919
Mumbai, April 22, 2025
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements’ in our Independent
Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025:

VY

b)

d)

b)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use Assets).
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of other intangible assets,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use Assets) so as to cover all the assets at periodic intervals which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to
the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use Assets) were physically
verified by the Management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties included in Property, Plant and
Equipment are held in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use Assets) during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2025, for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

The Company is involved in the business of lending and investing and hence reporting under
clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures performed
by us, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of INR 5 crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets of the Company.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, the quarterly returns filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company for the respective quarters.

iii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company’s principal business is lending and investing. Accordingly,
reporting under paragraph 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures performed
by us, the investments made during the year, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. The Company has
not provided any guarantees during the year.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures performed
by us, we are of the opinion that in respect of the loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule
of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated by the Company. Further, the
borrowers have been generally regular in payment of principal and interest as per contractual terms, as
applicable.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures performed
by us, there are no amounts overdue for more than ninety days in respect of the loans and advances in the
nature of loans granted by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(iii)}(d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures performed
by us, the Company’s principal business is lending and investing. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph
3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, the Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. Accordingly, reporting under
paragraph 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments,
guarantees and securities given in contravention of the provisions of Section 185. The Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act; the other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year,
within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of sections 73 to 76 of
the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder. Hence, reporting
under paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal against the Company in this regard.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the maintenance of
cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products / services of the Company.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the examination of
the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues,
applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities during the year.
There were no undisputed amounts which have remained outstanding as at the end of the financial year,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.




KALYANIWALLA

b)

& MISTRY LLP

According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it which have not been deposited on account
of any disputes except the following :

Name of the Nature of dues Period to Amount Forum where
Statute which the disputed dispute is
amount relates R in crore)# pending
Tncome Tax Act, | Income tax AY 2017-18 12.34 Commissioner
1961 of Income Tax
Appeals
Income Tax Act, | Income tax AY 2020-21 8.77 Commissioner
1961 of Income Tax
Appeals

# amount includes the tax amount paid under dispute

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records examined by us, we have not come
across any transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

a)

b)

d)

a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or
in payment of interest thereon to any financial institutions, banks and debenture holders. The Company
has not taken any loans or borrowings from Government or any other lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, money raised by way of term loans during the year has been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised other than temporary deployment pending application of proceeds
in the normal course of business.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes
during the year by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company, the Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(e) and (f) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has utilized the money
raised by way of public offer of the Non-Convertible Debentures, for the purpose for which they were
raised.
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b)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has utilized the funds raised by way of
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally) for the purposes for which they were raised during the year.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto
the date of the audit report.

¢) As represented to us by the Management there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraphs 3(xii)(a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of records made
available to us by the Company, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, details of such transactions during the year have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have taken into consideration, the internal audit reports for the period under audit issued to the
Company till date for determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

a)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is required to be
registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the necessary registration
has been obtained.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has obtained Certificate of
Registration from Reserve Bank of India for conducting activities relating to Non-Banking Financial
activities.

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Hence reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company does not
have any core investment company as part of its group. Hence reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash loss during the current financial year and in the immediately preceding

financial year.
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xviii) There has been a resignation of the statutory auditor during the year, to comply with the Reserve Bank of India

xix)

XX)

XXi)

- “Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial
Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs)” dated April 27, 2021. There have been no
issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditor.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of financial ratios,
ageing and expected date of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of onc year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent amounts
towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects that require to be
transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Act as per requirement of second proviso to
Section 135(5) of the Act. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company for the ycar.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the amount remaining unspent under sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, which is required to
be transferred to special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of
the said Act shall be transferred within 30 days from the end of the financial year in compliance with
the provisions of the Act. Refer Note no. 35 to the financial statements.

The reporting under section 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Financial Statements.
Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in the report.

For KALYANIWALLA & MISTRY LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 104607W/W100166

Anil
Partner

Membership No.: 047576
UDIN: 25047576BMKXI16919
Mumbai, April 22, 2025
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of 360 ONE PRIME
LIMITED (‘the Company’), as of March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial
control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
if) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and

iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements and such internal
financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal controls with reference
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note.

For KALYANIWALLA & MISTRY LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 104607W/W100166

NS

\% )\
Anil A. Kulkarni v MUMBAI) j

Partner
Membership No.: 047576
UDIN: 25047576 BMKX116919

-~y

Mumbai, April 22, 2025



360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
CIN: U65990MH1994PLC080646

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

(% in Crore)
l:;" Particulars NNo:.e As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 412,96 321.22
(b} Bank balance other than (a) above 4 195
{c) Derivative financial instruments 5 0.99
(d) Receivables 6
(1) Trade receivables 1.45 4,04
(1) Other receivables . E
(e) Loans 7 8,541.25 6,366.75
() Investments 8 2,379.59 1,390.22
(g) Other financial assets 9 10.32 7.16
2 Non-Financial Assets
(a) Current tax assets (net) 38.12 26.95
{b) Deferred tax assets (net) 19 - 2.07
(c) Property, plant and equipment 10 3,08 7.14
(d) Other Intangible assets 10A 1.31 1.95
(e) Right of use assets 11 6.49 0.98
{f) Other non-financial assets 12 6.05 4.31
Total Assets 11,403.56 8,132.79
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments 5 112.48 159.91
(b) Payables
(1) Trade payables 13
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smail enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises 14.40 25.67
{I) Other payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises . "
(c) Debt securities 14 6,267.55 5,263.55
(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 15 1,940.55 1,081.61
(e) Subordinated liabilities 16 151.41 151.48
{f} Lease liabilities 11 6.60 1.02
(g) Other financial liabilities 17 10.91 6.48
2 Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Current tax liahilities (net) 12,21
(b) Provisions 18 2.13 1.88
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 19 8.99
(d} Other non-financial liabilities 20 2,66 2.06
3 EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 21 370.69 305.49
(b) Other equity 21A 2,502.98 1,133.64
Total Liabilities and Equity 11,403.56 8,132.79

I'he accompanying summary of material accounting policy informatian and notes form an integral part to the Financlal Statements.

In terms of our report attached
For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 104607W/W100166

Anil A. Kulkarni
Partner
Membership No: 047576

Place : Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

ey

Hin:anshu Jain
Whole Time Director
and Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 02052409)

—
Sanjay Wadhwa
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date: April 22,2025
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Yati ah

Whole Time Director

(DIN: 03231090)
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Amit Bhandari
Company Secretary
Membership no. A25871
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

CIN: U65990MH1994PLC080646
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(%in Crore)

e Particul Note N For the year ended March | For the year ended March
No. articulars ote No, 31, 2025 31, 2024
1 Revenue from operations
(a) Interest income 22 930.44 700.13
{b) Dividend income 23 0.08 0.93
{c) Fees and commission income 24 5.34 1.60
{d) Net gain on fair value changes 25 163.87 191.44
Total revenue from operations 1,099.73 894,10
2 Other income 26 - 311
3 Total income (1+2) 1,099.73 897.21
Expenses
{a) Finance costs 27 640.93 490.08
{b) Impairment on financial instruments 28 7.93 3.38
(c) Employee benefits expenses 29 48.90 43,53
(d) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 10, 10A &11 3.10 1.58
(e) Other expenses 30 19.89 19.50
4 Total expenses 720.75 558.07
5 Profit before tax (3-4} 378.98 339.14
6 Tax expense:
(a) Current tax 32 82.63 69.70
(b) Deferred tax 32 11.10 (4.19)
7 Profit for the year (5-6) 285,25 273.63
8 Other comprehensive income
(a) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of Employee Benefits 29.1 (0.15) (0.19)
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 32 0.04 0.04
Subtotal (a) {0.11) (0.15)
(b) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - =
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal (b} - -
Other comprehensive income/({loss) (a+h) (0.11) (0.15)
9 Total comprehensive Income for the year (7+8) (Comprising profit and other
comprehensive income/(loss) for the year) 285.14 273.48
10 Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs.10 each)
Basic (Rs.) 33 8.67 8.96
Diluted (Rs.} 33 8.67 8.96

The accompanying summary of material accounting policy information and notes farm an integral part to the Financial Statements,

In terms of our report attached
For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 104607W/W100166

Anil A. Kulkarni
Partner
Membership No: 047576

Place : Mumbai

Date: April 22, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Himanshu Jaln

Whole Time Director

and Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 02052409}

XY

Sanjay Wadhwa
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2025

Yatin\Shah
Whol@é Time Dikecto

(DIN: 034231090)

Amit Bhandarl
Company Secretary
Membership no. A25871
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
CIN: U65990MH1994PLC0B0646

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

(%in Crore

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

A. Cash flows from operating actlvitles

Net profit before taxation 378.98 339.14
Adjustments for:
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 3.10 1.58
Provisions for gratuity and leave encashment 0.31 0.26
Net gain on fair value changes in Financial Instrument : Investments (219.73) (222.01)
Impairment on Financial Instruments 7.93 3.38
Mark to Market on Derivative Financial Instrument 43.15 58.13
Mark to Market on Borrowings 9.83 20.98
Interest Income (930.44) (700.13)
Finance Cost 640.93 490.08
Dividend Income (0.08) (0.93)
Interest received 856.31 673.31
Interest paid (729.04) (469.54)
Dividend received 0.08 0.93
Operating profit before working capital changes 61.33 195.18
Changes In working capltal :
(Increase)/ Decrease in Financial/Non-financial Assets (Refer footnote} (11.57) 14.09
Increase/ (Decrease) in Financial/Non-financial Liabilities (Refer footnate) {0.24) (92.46)
Cash generated from operations 49.52 116.81
{Increase) in Loans (2,107.19) (1,432.04)
Cash (used in) operating activities (2,057.67) (1,315.23)
Net income tax (paid) (81.59) (86.56)
Net cash (used in) operating activities (A) {2,139.26) (1,401.79)
B. Cash flows from Investing activities
Purchase of investments (2,469.13) (3,226.54)
Proceeds from Sale of investments 1,698.38 4,478.60
(Purchase)/ Sale of Property, plant and equipment (includes intangible assets)-Net 541 (7.69)
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (B) (768.34) 1,244.37
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Issudnice uf slidie Ldpitdl b5.20
Securities premium received 1,134.61 -
Dividend Paid (50.41) (231.26)
Non-convertible debenture {incl. Subordinated Liabilities)- Taken 1,623.86 2,164.49
Non-convertible debenture (incl. Subordinated Liabilities)- Repaid (1,398.80) (1,906.26)
Commercial paper Issued/{repald) - Net 767.00 (344.50)
Borrawings - proceeds /repayment - Net 857.88 481.50
Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 2,999.34 163.97
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 91.74 6.55
Opening Cash & cash equivalents 321.22 314.67
Closing Cash & cash equlvalents 412.96 321.22
Reconciliation of Cash & cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents as per IndAS 7 412,96 321.22
Add: In fixed deposits with maturity more than 3 months - -
Cash & cash equivalents 412.96 321.22




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
CIN: U65990MH1994PLC080646

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

Notes:

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under Indirect method as set out in IndAS 7 prescribed under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules 2015 under the Companies Act, 2015.

2. Change in working capital:

(Increase)/ decrease in financial/non-financial assets (Xin Crore)
For the year ended Fof the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents (1.95)
Derivative financial instruments (0.99) 0.82
Receivables
(1) Trade Receivables 2.59 13,50
{ll) Other Receivables g -
Other Financial and non-financial assets (4.90) 0.67
Right of use assets 16.32) (0.90)
{Increase)/ Decrease in Financial/Non-financial Assets {11.57) 14,09
Increase/ (Decrease) in Financial/Non-financial liabilities (% in Crore)
| For the year ended For the year ended
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Derivative financial instruments 0.63 10.66)
Trade Payables (11.27) 16.13
Lease liabilities 5.58 0.63
Other financial & non-financial liabilities 5.03 (108.83)
Provisions (0.21) 0.27
Increase/ {Decrease) in Financlal/Non-financial liabilities {0.24) (92.46)
3. Additional disclosures pursuant to IndAS 7 {Xin Crore
[ For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
C.)petr.u'ng ba|ance~ of Det')t sgcurlfles, t.)or.rowmgs {other than debt securities), subordinated 6,656.55 6,161.67
liabilities (Including derivative financial instruments)
Proceeds from/repayment of borrowings{Net) 1,849.94 395.23
Fair value adjustment 52.98 79.11
Interest accrued/{payment) on borrowings {Net} {88.11) 20.54
Closing balance of Debt securities, borrowings (other than debt securities), subordinated 8,471.36 6,656.55

liabilities {including derivative financial instruments)

4, The Movement in Right of use assets and Lease liabilities have been disclosed in Note no 11.

The accompanying summary of material accounting policy information and notes form an integral part to the Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached

For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 104607W/W 100166

Anil A. Kulkarni
Partner
Membership No: 047576

Place : Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Himanshu Jain
Whole Time Director

and Chief Executive Officer
{DIN: 02052409}

gl

Sanjay Wadhwa
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2025

‘\“L/ 3

Amit Bhandari
Company Secretary
Membership no. A25871




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
CIN: U65990MH1994PLCO80646
Statement of Changes in Equlty for the year ended March 31, 2025

A. Equity share capital
(% In Crore}

2024 - 2025 2023 - 2024
Partlcular Number of Equity Share Number of Equity Share
Shares Capltal Shares Capltal
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity share outstanding at the beginning of the year 305,493,803 305.49 305,493,803 305.49
Changes in equity share capltal due to prior period error - - £
Restated Balance at the beginning of the year 305,493,803 305.49 305,493,803 305.49
Changes In equity share capital during the year
Issue of equity shares 65,192,378 65.20 - =
Issued, subscribed and fully pald up equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 370,686,181 370.69 305,493,803 305.49
8. Other Equity
For the financlal year 2024 - 2025
(Xin Crore)
Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company
Other Equity
Speclal Reserve
REcmium Reserve Reserve Bank of Reserve Indla Act, 1934
India Act, 1934
IBalance as at 1st Aprll 2024 478.52 0.14 291.57 0.23 4.05 359.13 1,133.64
Shares Issued during the year 1,134.61 = = - < 1,134.61
Profits for the year - - - = 285.25 285.25
Other Comprehensive income/{loss) - Actuarlal
gain/{loss} on defined benefit plan {net of tax) - (0.11) {0.11)
Dividends - - - = {50.41) (50.41)
Transfer (to)/from other reserves : - 57.05 = 0.40 {57.45) -
Balance as at 31st March 2025 1,613.13 0.14 348.62 0.23 4.45 536.41 2,502.98
For the financlal year 2023 - 2024
(%In Crare)
Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company
Other Equity
Speclal Reserve
Partlculars Pursuant to Impairment Reserve as
Securitles General section 45 IC of Capltal Redemption per Reserve Bank of | Retalned Earnings Total Other Equity
Premium Reserve Reserve
Reserve Bank of Indla Act, 1934
Indla Act, 1934
|Balance as at 1st Aprll 2023 478.52 0.14 236.85 0.23 2.25 373.43 1,091.42
Profits for the year - - - - - 273,63 273.63
Other Comprehensive Income/{loss}) - Actuarial
|gain/{loss) on defined benefit plan {net of tax) - {0.15) {0.15)
Dlvidends = - - - (231.26) {231.26)
Transfer (to)/from other resarves 54,72 - 1,80 {56.52)
Balance as at 31st March 2024 478.52 0.14 291.57 0.23 4.05 359.13 1,133.64

The accompanying summary of materlal accounting policy information and notes form an integral part to the Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached.
For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglstration Number: 104607W/W100166

A In.W

Partner
Membership No: 047576

Place : Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

3 .
Himanshu Jaln
Whole Time Director

and Chief Executlve Officer

(DIN: 02052409)

.

Sanjay Wadhwa
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2025

Amit Bhandarf
Company Secretary
Membership no. A25871




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 1. Corporate Information:

360 ONE Prime Limited (the “Company”} is a public limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
and is a wholly owned subsidiary of 360 ONE WAM Limited. The Company is a systemically important non-deposit
taking Non-Banking Financial Company (“NBFC ND-SI”) registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) under section
45-1A of the RBI Act, 1934 having a valid certificate of registration no. B-13.00361 dated March 18, 1998, and is
primarily engaged in the financing and investing activities. The Company offers broad suite of financial products that
includes loan against securities, capital market, loan against property, etc. catering to the financing needs of
corporate and high net worth customers. The Company is domiciled in India and has its debt securities listed on BSE
Limited and The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The registered office of the Company is 360 ONE
Centre, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai, Maharashtra — 400013, India.

Note 2 — Statement of Compliance, Basis of preparation, presentation of financial statements and Material
Accounting Policy Information

Statement of Compliance:

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and amendments thereofissued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exercise of the powers conferred by
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.In addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of
Chartared Acrountants of India (ICAl) are alsn applied exceptwhere compliance with other statutory promulgations
require a different treatment.

Any directions issued by the RBI or other regulators are implemented as and when they become applicable. Further,
the Company has complied with all the directions related to Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed for Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) in accordance with the RBI Master Direction-Reserve Bank
of India (Non-Banking Financial Company-Scale Based Regulations) Directions, 2023 issued by Reserve Bank of India
vide circular no. RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 DoR.FIN.REC.N0.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated October19,2023,as amended
(the “RBI Master Directions”).

These financials slalements have been approved for issuance by the Board of Direclors of the Company at their
meeting held on April 22, 2025.
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared and presented on the going concern basis using accrual basis of
accounting and under the historical cost convention exceptfor the following assets and liabilities which have been
measured at falr value:
a. Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments).
b. The defined benefit asset/(liability) is recognised as the present value of defined benefit obligation less
fair value of plan assets.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('X’), which is the functional currency of the Company and
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. Except as otherwise indicated,
financial information presented in Indian rupees has beenrounded to the nearest crore. Transactions and balances
with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have been reflected as “0” in the relevant notes
to these financial statements.

Presentation and disclosure of financial statements:

The Company prepares its Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity in the
format prescribed in Division Ill of the Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013.The Statement of Cash flow has been
prepared and presented as per requirements of Ind AS7, “Statement of Cash flows”. Notes forming part of financial




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

statements are preparedas perInd AS and as required by Master Directions/Circular issued by the Reserve Bank of
India. The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement
within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non—current)
is presented in Note no.38.

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in crore rounded off to two decimal places as
permitted by Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and
are reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the
following circumstances:

-The normal course of business
-The event of default
-The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group and/or its counterparties

Use of Estimates and judgements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and disclosures as of the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Accounting estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and could change
from period to period. Appropriate changes in estimates are recognized in the periods in which the Company
becomes aware of the changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the
estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable. Any revisionsto accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the period
in which the estimate is revised and future periods.

Measurement of fair values

Certain accounting policies and disclosures of the Company require the measurement of fair values, for both financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values and the
valuation team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments.

Fair values are categorized into differentlevels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2:inputs other than quoted pricesincluded in Level 1 thatare observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible.
If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fallinto a differentlevel of the fair value hierarc hy,
then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the
lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

f. Material Accounting Policies Information

i Revenue recognition
Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable} is recognized to
the extentthat it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery and is measured at fair value of the consideration

received or receivable from contract with customer.

e Lending/ Investmentsrelated Income: Interest income on all Financial Instruments measured at amortised cost
is recognised on a time basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate (EIR)
including intereston investments classified as fair value through profitor loss. The calculation of the EIR includes
all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that are incremental and directly attributable to the
specific lending arrangement, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts. For financial assets at FVTPL
transaction costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition.

For credit impaired financial assets, Interest income is calculated by applying EIR to the amortised cost of the
creditimpaired financial assets (Gross Carrying value less the allowance for expected creditloss “ECL"). interest
receivable on customer duesis recognised as income in the Statement of Profitand Loss on accrual basis provided
there is no uncertainty towards its realisation.

Dividend income is accounted in the period in which the right to receive the same is established, it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend
can be measured reliably.

e Net gain on Fair value changes
Any differences between the fair values of financial instruments classified as fair value through the profit or loss
held by the Company on the balance sheet date is recognized as an unrealized gain / loss under “Net gains/loss
on fair value changes” under Revenue from operations in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

All realized gains or losses from changes in the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL is
recognised as an realized gain / loss under “Net gains/loss on fair value changes” under Revenue from operations
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

However, net gain / loss on derecognition of financial instruments classified as amortized cost is presented
separately under the respective head in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii, Property, plant and equipment and Capital Work = in — progress
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, items of Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Capital Work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress comprising tangible items in the course of construction for production or/and supply of
goods or services or administrative purposes are stated at cost, less any subsequent accumulated impairment
loss. At the point when an asset is capable of operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction
is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment. Costs associated with the
commissioning of an asset are capitalized.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Depreciation and Amortization:

Depreciation on each item of property, plant and equipment is provided using the Straight-Line Method based
on the useful lives of the assets as estimated by the management and is charged to the Statement of Profitand
Loss. Significant components of assets identified separately pursuant to the requirements under Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013 are depreciated separately over their useful life.

Freehold land is not depreciated

Assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives
unless it is reasonably certain that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Individual assets / group of similar assets costing up to Rs. 5,000 has been depreciated in full in the year of
purchase.

Class of assets Estimated Useful Life (in years)
Computers 3

Electrical Equipment 5

Office equipment 5

Furniture and fixtures* 5 or less

Vehicles* 5

* For this class of assets, based on internal assessment, the Management believes that the useful lives as given
ahove hest representthe periad aver which management expectstn use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for
these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act
2013.

The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and the depreciation
methods are reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of these expectations differ from previous
estimates, such a change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

Derecognition:

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an
item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the ditterence between the net disposal proceedsand the
carryingamount afthe item and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and | asswhen the item is derecognised.

Other Intangible assets and Intangible Assets under Development

Intangible assets are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated amortisation and subsequent impairment.
Intangible assets are amortised over their respective estimated useful liveson a straight-line basis, from the date
that they are available for use.

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets is 3-5 years. The estimated useful life of the intangible assets and
the amortisation periodare reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation period is revised to
reflect the changed pattern, if any.

Derecognition:

The carrying amount of an intangible assets is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset is
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognised.
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Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or

equity instrument of another entity.

Date of recognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized in the Company’s Balance Sheet when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial instruments are recognized initially at fair
value. However, in the case of financial instruments not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial instruments are added to the fair value. Purchases
or sales of financial instruments that require delivery of assets / liabilities within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date
that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset / liabilities.

e Financial Assets
The Company assesses the classification and measurement of afinancial asset based onthe contractual cash flow
characteristics of the asset and the Company’s business model for managing the asset.

The Company considers all relevant information available when making the business model assessment.
However, this assessment is performed on the basis of scenarios that the Company expects to occurand not to
occur, such as so-called ‘worst case’ or ‘stress case’ scenarios. The Company takes into account all relevant
evidence available such as:

=  how the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model
are evaluated and reported to the entity’s key management personnel;

the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business
model) and, in particular, the way in which those risks are managed. Based on the above criteria, the Company
is classifying its financial assets into:

a) Financial assets measured at amortised cost
b) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

If the business model under which the Company holds financial assets changes, the financial assets affected are
reclassified. The classification and measurement requirements related to the new category apply prospectively
from the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model that results the
reclassification.

a. Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
- The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows, and
- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to Cash and Bank balances, Trade receivables, Loans and Other financial assets of the
Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method
”EIR”_

b. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:
This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company excluding investments in associates.
Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:

- The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

- The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantially
transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

- The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay
the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement (thereby
substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

- The Company neither transfers nor retains, substantially all risk and rewards of ownership, and does not retain
control over the financial asset.

Where the company has transferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where
the company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the company has not retained control of
the financial asset. Where the company retains the control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be
recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset

On Derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount and the consideration
received is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

The Company recognlzes loss allowances using the expected creditloss (ECL) model for the financial assels which
are not measured at FVTPL. Expected creditlosses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless
there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at
lifetime ECL.

The expected credit loss is a product of Exposure at Default (EAD), Probability of Default (PD) and Loss given
default (LGD). The Company has devised an internal model to evaluate the PD and LGD based on the parameters
set outin Ind AS 109. Accordingly, the financial assets have been segmented into three stages based on their risk
profiles. The three stages reflect the general pattern of credit deterioration of a financial asset.

The company categorizes financial assets at the reporting date into stages based on the days past due (DPD)
status as under:

- Stage 1: 0 to 30 days past due
- Stage 2: 31 to 90 days past due
Stage 3: more than 90 days past due

» Probability of Default (PD): It is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. In order
to estimate the PDs, studies on defaults available in public domain and experience of the Parent have been
taken into account.

One year PD - For the purpose of PD estimation, the portfolio is segmented based on months on-books and
overdue status. For estimating the PD, historical data at quarterly time points have been used. The one-
year PD is generated by taking a simple average of the defaults rates of the most recent 16 quarters of the
corresponding pool.
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Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e.
all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayme nt, extension, call and
similar options) through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance on financial assets at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
creditlosses if the creditrisk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition,
If the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company
measures the [oss allowance for that financial asset at an amount equal to 12-month expected creditlosses.
12-month expected credit losses are portion of the lifetime expected credit losses and represent cash
shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months weighted by the probability of default after
the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the
financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that
assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or
effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

Loss Given Default (LGD): LGD is an estimate of the loss arising in case where a default occurs. It is based
on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the Company would expect to
receive, including from the realization of any security.

Based on the above, the Company categories its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 as under:
Stage 1: When loans are first recognised, the Company recognises an allowance based on 12 months’
expected credit loss.

Stage 2: When a loan has shown significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Company records
an allowance for the life time expected credit loss.

Stage 3: Whena loan is creditimpaired, the Company records an allowance for the life time expected credit
loss.

Credit — Impaired Financial Assets

A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events, that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset, have occurred. Credit-impaired financial assets are
referredto as Stage 3 assets. Evidence of credit-impairment includes observable data about the following
events:

¢ Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

e A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;

¢ The lender of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s financial
difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

e The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties; or

e The purchase of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit losses.

It may not be possible to identify a single discrete event, instead, the combined effect of several events may
have caused financial assets to become credit-impaired. The Company assesses whether debt instruments
which are financial assets measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI, are credit-impaired at each reporting
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date. To assess if corporate debt instruments are credit impaired, the Company considers factors, such as
bond yields, credit ratings and the ability of the borrower to raise funding.

Aloan is considered credit-impaired when a concession is granted to the borrower due to a deterioration
in the borrower’s financial condition, unless there is evidence that, as a result of granting the concession,
the risk of not receiving the contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there are no other
indicators of impairment. For financial assets, where concessions are contemplated but not granted, the
asset is deemed credit-impaired when there is observable evidence of credit-impairment, including meeting
the definition of default. The definition of default {see below) includes unlikeliness to pay indicators and a
back-stop, if amounts are overdue for 90 days or more

Significant Increase in Credit Risk

The Company monitors all financial assets, issued irrevocable loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts that are subject to the impairment requirements to assess whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk, since initial recognition. If there has been a significant increase in credit risk the
Company will measure the loss allowance based on lifetime rather than 12-month ECL. The Company’s
accounting policy is not to use the practical expedient that the financial assets with ‘low’ creditrisk at the
reporting date are deemed not to have had a significant increase in creditrisk. As a result, the Company
monitors all financial assets, issued irrevocable loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts that
are subject to impairment for significant increase in creditrisk. In assessing whether the creditrisk on a
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company compares the risk of
a default occurring on the financial instrument at the reporting date based on the remaining maturity of
the instrument with the risk of a default occurring that was anticipated for the remaining maturity at the
current reporting date when the financial instrument was first recognised. In making this assessment, the
Company considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable, and supportable,
including historical experience and forward-looking information, that is available without undue cost or
effort, based on the Company’s historical experience and expert credit assessment.

Given that a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition is a relative measure, a given change,
in absolute terms, in the probability of default (PD) will be more significant for a financial instrument with
a lower initial PD than compared ta a financial instrument with a higher PD.

For trade receivables and tinancial assets arising from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 115 the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the Company’s
business model for managing the financial asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial Liabilities and Equity:
The Company classifies these instruments as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with
substance of the Contractual terms of the Instruments.
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Equity:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidencesa residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at face value and proceedsreceived
in excess of the face value are recognised as securities premium.

Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recognizes financial liability in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument. Having regards to the terms and structure of issuance, Financial Liabilities are

categorized as follows:

(i) recognized at amortised costs

(i) recognized at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) including the embedded derivative component if any,
which is not separated.

(iii) where there is an embedded derivative as part of the financial liability, such embedded derivative is
separated and recorded at fair value and the remaining component is categorized as on amortised costs.

Subsequent measurement:

(i) All financial liabilities of the Company are categorized as subsequently measured at amortized cost are
subsequently measured using the effective interest method.

(ii) All financial liabilities of the Company are categorized at fair value are subsequently measured at fair
value through profit and loss statement.

(iii) For derivatives embedded in the liability, the embedded derivative is subsequently measured at fair

value through profit and loss and the liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition: Financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Reclassification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities:

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional
circumstances in which the Group acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line or in the period the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Reclassifications are expected to be very infrequent. Such changes must be determined by the company's
senior management as a result of external or internal changes and must be significant to the company's
operations and demonstrable to external parties.

Further re- classification is not allowed in following cases;

-Investments in equity instruments irrevocably designated as at FVOCI cannot be reclassified.

-Reclassification of financial liabilities

Offsetting of Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

vi.

vii.

viii.

Write Off:

Loans and Debt Securities are written off when the company has no reasonable expectations of recoveringthe
financial asset {eitherin its entirety or a portion of it). This is the case when the Company determines that the
borrower does not have assels or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts, subject to the write-off. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. The Company may apply
enforcementactivities to the financial assets written off. Recoveriesresulting fromthe Company’s enforceme nt
activities will result in impairment gains

Derivative financial instruments:

The Company enters into derivative financial contracts, which are initially recognized at fair value at the date
the contracts are entered into and subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting
period. The resulting gain or loss is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss unless the derivative is
designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

In a financial instrument involving embedded derivative, which is separated from the host contract, such
embedded derivative component is accounted separately from the underlying host contract and is initially
recognized at fair value and is subsequently remeasured at fair value at each reporting period and the resulting
gain or loss is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss unless the derivative is designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

Income taxes

Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect
of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax:

Currenttax are recognized at tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting
period and the amount of currenttax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or
received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. A deferred tax
liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferredtax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that itis no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax
assets and deferredtax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable rightto set off current tax assets
against currenttax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority.

Provisions and Contingencies
The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resultof a past event

exists, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requiredto settle
such obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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Xi.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is
material).

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of
such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Commitment:

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:

(a) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for;

(b) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

(c) funding related commitment to associate companies; and

(d) other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant in the
opinion of management.

Employee Benefits

e Defined contribution plan
The Company’s contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plans and are
charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are
rendered by the employees.

e Defined benefit plan
The Company’s obligation in respectof the gratuity plan, which is a defined benefit plan, is provided for
based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. The gratuity fund is unfunded.
Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in other comprehensive income. These assumptions include
salary escalatlon rate, discount rates, expected rate of return on assets and mortality rates.

e The Company has a policy on compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-
accumulating in nature. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by
actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary at each Balance She et date using projected
unit credit method on the additional amount expected to be paid/availed as a result of the unused
entittement that has accumulated at the Balance Sheet date. Expense on non-accumulating
compensated absences is recognized in the period in which the absences occur.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost include interest, amortization of transaction costs incurred in connection with the arrangement
of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regardedas an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its

intended use or sale are capitalized, if any. Allother borrowing costs are expensed in the periodin which they
occur.
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xii.

xiii.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments of the Company.

Lease

Determination of lease term
Ind AS 116 Leases requires lessee to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted

with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company
makes assessment on the expected lease term on lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is
reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised

Discount rate
The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or
for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 3. Cash and Cash Equivalents (X in Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand *0.00
Balance with banks

-In current accounts 412.95 321.22
In Deposit accounts (with original maturity of three months or less) 0.01 =
Total Cash and cash equivalents 412.96 321.22

*Amount less than X 50,000/-

Note 4. Bank Balance other than 3 above: (X in Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Other Bank Balances

In Earmarked Accounts*® 1.95 =
Total Bank Balance other than 3 above 1.95 -

*Majorly balance lying in CSR unspent account with bank
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 9. Other financial assets (Xin Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good |
Deposit with Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) 5.21 521
Deposit with exchange 0.25 0.25
Other deposits 0.57 0.02
Receivables from Group/Holding company (Refer Note no. 31) 1.19 1.64
Others * 3.10 0.04
Total 10.32 7.16

* Includes Broker balances and receivable from employees.
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 11. Right of use assets and Lease liabilities: disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 116 "Leases"

(X inCrore)
Folluwing are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the period ended March 31, 2025
Particulars Premises Vehicles Total
Balance as at 01 April, 2024 - 0.98 0.98
Additions during the year 5.95 0.48 6.43
Depreciation charge for the year (0.37) (0.44) (0.81)
Deletions during the year {0.11) (0.11)
Balance as at March 31, 2025 5.58 0.91 6.49
Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the period ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Premises Vehicles Total
Balance as at 01 April, 2023 0.37 0.37
Additions during the year - 1.03 1.03
Depreciation charge for the year = (0.29) (0.29)
Deletions during the year S (0.13) (0.13)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - 0.98 0.98
The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2025
Particulars Premises Vehicles Total
Balance as at 01 April, 2024 - 1.02 1.02
Additions 5.96 0.48 6.44
Deletion (0.11) (0.11)
Finance cost accrued during the period 0.09 0.10 0.19
Payment of lease liabilities {0.42) {0.52) (0.94)
Balance as at March 31, 2025 5.63 0.97 6.60
The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Premises Vehicles Total
Balance as at 01 April, 2023 - 0.39 0.39
Additions - 0.89 0.89
Finance cost accrued during the period 0.07 0.07
Payment of lease liabilities {0.33) (0.33)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - 1.02 1.02
Following is the break up value of the Current and Non - Current Lease Llabilities for the period ended March 31, 2025
Particulars Premises Vehicles Total
Current lease liabilities 1.76 0.41 2.17
Non-current lease liabilities 3.87 0.56 4.43
Total 5.63 0.97 6.60
Following Is the break up value of the Current and Non - Current Lease Liabilities for the period ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Premises Vehicles Total
Current lease liabilities - 0.37 0.37
Non-current lease liabilities - 0.65 0.65
Total - 1.02 1.02
Maturity analysis — contractual undiscounted cash flows as at 31st March 2025
Particulars Premises Vehicles Total
Less than one year 2.17 0.48 2.65
One to five years 4.19 0.61 4.80
Total undiscounted lease liabilities at 31 March 2025 6.36 1.09 7.45
Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial position at 31 March 2025 5.63 0.97 6.60
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows as at 31st March 2024
Particulars Premises Vehicles Total
Less than one year 0.44 0.44
One to five years 0.70 0.70
Total undiscounted lease liabilities at 31 March 2024 1.14 1.14
Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial position at 31 March 2024 1.02 1.02
Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss
Particulars As at March 31,| As at March 31,
2025 2024
Interest expenses 0.19 0.07
Expenses relating to short term leases 1.31 1.24
Depreciation relating to leases 0.81 0.29
Total _ : 2,31 1.60
& Ay
Amounts recognised in the statement of cggb_f_ ~ :
Partlculars < ’\LV}V‘ =\ m As at March 31,| As at March 31,
(= f ol 7o U0 A 2025 2024
Total cash outflow for leases 7»\ i 0.94 0.33
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 14 (a] Secured redeemable non convertible debentures as on March 31, 2025 and as on March 11, 2024

(Xin Crore)

Debentures include (carrylng value)

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

8.5% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 15-10-2025 50.65

8.5% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 21-01-2025 - 51.64
8.86% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-12-2025 3.05 =
8.91% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 18-07-2025 38.44 38.09
8.98% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-06-2026 5.60 =
9% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 18-04-2028 25.09 =
9.03% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 18-01-2026 7.36 7.25
9.03% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 28-01-2026 202.60 150.12
9.16% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-06-2027 35.62 -
9.16% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-12-2025 74.45 -
9.2% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 05-09-2025 100.55 100.63
9.21% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-06-2029 13.20 -
9.21% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs, 1000 each Redeemable on 18-01-2027 7.04 6.94
9.22% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs, 1000 each Redeemable on 18-07-2025 97.79 96.66
9.26% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 18-01-2029 11.53 11.50
9.3% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 28-02-2026 503.30 502.22
9.35% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-06-2026 36.57 -
9.4% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 04-03-2027 500.28

9.41% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs, 1000 each Redeemable on 18-01-2026 494.95 490.84
9.42% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 31-05-2027 51.69 -
9.44% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-06-2034 4.78 -
9.5% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 16-01-2035 98.99

9.5% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 19-06-2026 214.19

9.55% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-06-2027 108.77

9.6% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-06-2029 16.63 =
9.61% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 18-01-2027 273.59 272.20
9.61% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 14-02-2027 187.23 85.77
9.66% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 18-01-2029 79.86 79.66
9.85% Non convertible debentures of Face value Rs. 1000 each Redeemable on 12-06-2034 19.37 -
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 01-04-2033 12.22 11.47
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 01-07-2033 13.16 12.29
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 04-03-2033 12,39 13.20
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemahle on 08-07-2033 2.19 2.05
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs, 100000 each Redeemable on 10-04-2024 - 59.04
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 11-02-2027 13.80 12.75
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 11-03-2033 43.35 40.19
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 12-02-2027 4.31 3.98
Markel Link debenture uf Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 12-08-2033 /.28 b.//
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 13-04-2033 27.73 26.02
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 13-12-2033 59.13 54.86
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 15-05-2024 - 83.76
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 17-05-2033 18.24 17.09
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 18-02-2033 30.34 28.17
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 18-03-2033 68.72 63.68
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 19-08-2033 8.95 8.33
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 20-07-2033 29,52 27.56
Market Link Debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 20-09-2034 46.81 =
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 21-04-2033 55.79 52.13
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 21-05-2033 22.07 20.67
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 22-04-2033 6.09 5.71
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 22-07-2033 2.81 2.62
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 23-02-2033 7.63 15.61
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 25-02-2033 55.59 51.58
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 29-03-2030 - 6.22
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 29-07-2033 14.60 13.59
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 30-05-2033 4.41 4.13
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 1000000 each Redeemable on 01-01-2025 - 23.53
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 1000000 each Redeemable on 12-09-2024 - 153.63
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 1000000 each Redeemable on 23-09-2024 - 159.28
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 1000000 each Redeemable on 26-11-2031 65.98 141.95
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 1000000 each Redeemable on 30-09-2024 - 33.70
Market Link debenture of Face value Rs. 1000000 each Redeemable on 31-07-2024 - 356.45
Zero Coupon non-convertible debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 07-05-2025 350.62 814.14
Zero Coupon non-convertible debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 13-03-2026 200.84 -
Zero Coupon non-convertible debenture of Face value Rs. 100000 each Redeemable on 17-05-2027 52.08

Total 4,499.82 4,219.67




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 14 (b} : Commerclal papers as on March 31, 2025 and as on March 31, 2024 : Unsecured (Zin Crora)
Commerclal Papers Include (face value) As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
8.3% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 07-04-2025 20.00 -
8.4% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 10-06-2025 100.00 -
8.4% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 19-06-2025 125.00 -
8.48% Commerclal paper of Face vatue Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 26-06-2025 25.00 -
&%Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 25-08-2025 5.00

8.55% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 08-05-2025 125.00 -
8.55% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 17-04-2025 225.00 -
8.55% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 21-04-2025 150.00 ]
8.55% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 25-04-2025 150.00 -
8.6% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 22-04-2025 28.00 -
8.78% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 18-09-2025 50.00 -
8.8% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 24-03-2026 11.00 -
8.8% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 26-12-2025 10.00

8.9% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 16-03-2026 75.00 -
8.9% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 17-03-2026 100,00 -
8.92% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 03-03-2026 100.00 -
8.92% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 09-03-2026 200.00 -
8.92% Commercial paper of Face value Rs, 500000 each Redeemable on 26-02-2026 250.00

8.99% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 04-02-2026 75.00

9% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000.each Redeemable on 23-07-2025 16.00 -
8% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 05-04-2024 - 15.00
8.25% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 03-06-2024 ~ 25.00
8.25% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 11-06-2024 - 5.00
8.4% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 30-04-2024 - 6.00
8.5% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 18-10-2024 - 11.00
8.5% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 21-10-2024 - 28.00
8.5% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 22-07-2024 15.00
8.6% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 22-04-2024 = 27.00
8.85% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemabie on 17-09-2024 - 5.00
8.85% Commercial paper of Face value Rs, 500000 each Redeemable on 27-02-2025 - 16.00
8.9% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 13-06-2024 - 10.00
9% Commercial paper of Face value Rs, 500000 each Redeemable on 04-06-2024 - 100.00
9% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 17-03-2025 - 5.00
9% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 19-06-2024 - 100.00
9.08% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 03-03-2025 150.00
Y.15% Lommetclal paper of Face value Ks, SUUUUU each Kedeemable on Ub-Ub-2024 - 200.00
9.15% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 07-05-2024 - 5.00
9.15% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 08-05-2024 - 175.00
9.15% Commercial paper of Face value Rs, 500000 each Redeemable on 09-05-2024 - 100.00
9.25% Commercial paper of Face value Rs. 500000 each Redeemable on 30-01-2025 - 75.00
Total 1,840.00 1,073.00
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 15 (a) Term loan from bank : Secured

(% In Crore)
Repayment Term Tenure Interest Range As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Quarterly above 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% - <
more than 1 year but less than 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% 175.70 164.50
upto 1 year More than 8% and less than 10% 127.15 109.53
a. sub total 302.85 274.03
Repayment Term Tenure Interest Range As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Bullet above 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% - .
more than 1 year but less than 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% - -
upto 1 vear More than 8% and less than 10% 199.81
b. sub total 199.81
Total (a+b) [ | | 502.66 | 274.03
Note:

1. Term loans from banks- As at March 31, 2025 are secured by way of pari passu charge on specific receivables. Further, the Company has filed statement of assets cover with
Security trustee and banks, which are reconciling with the Books of Accounts. Further Term loan is also backed by Corporate guarantee given by the 360 ONE WAM Limited (i.e.
Holding Company).

2. The interest rates on these loans are

Interest rate basis Tenure Repayment Term As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
6 Months T Bill + spread more than 1 year but less than 5 years Quarterly 7.16 24.50
6 Months T BIIl + spread upto 1 year Quarterly 17.15 17.00
6 Months MCLR + spread more than 1 year but less than 5 years Quarterly 168.54 140.00
6 Months MCLR + spread upto 1 year Quarterly 110.00 92.53
1 Year MCLR + spread upto 1 year Bullet 199.81 5
502.66 274.03

Note 15 {(b) Loan repayable on demand from bank : Secured
(X in Crore)

Repayment Term Tenure Interest Range As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Bullet above 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% - -
more than 1 year but less than 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% - =
upto 1 year More than 8% and less than 10% 352.64 452.65
Total 352.64 452.65
Note:

1. Loans repayable on demand from banks - As at March 31, 2025 and as at March 31, 2024 are secured by way of pari passu charge on specific receivables. Further, the Company
has filed statement of assets cover with Security trustee and banks, which are reconciling with the Books of Accounts. Further loan repayable on demand from banks is also
backed by Corporate guarantee given by the 360 ONE WAM Limited (i.e. Holding Company).

2. The interest rates nn these loans are linked:

Interest rate Linked Tenure Repayment Term As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024

1 month T- Bill and Repo rate +, 1\, 1 yuur Bullet 45264 35265

spread

1 Year MCLR + spread upto 1 year Bullet - 100.00
352.64 452.65

Note 15 (c) Loan repayable on demand from other financial institution: Secured

(% in Crore)
Repayment Term Tenure Interest Range As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Bullet above 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% - s
more than 1 year but less than 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% -
upto 1 year More than 8% and less than 10% 75.38
Total 75.38
Note:

1. Loans repayable on demand from other financial institution- As at March 31, 2025 and as at March 31, 2024 are secured by way of pari passu charge on specific receivables,
Further, the Company has filed statement of assets cover with Security trustee and banks, which are reconciling with the Books of Accounts.
2. The interest rates on these loans are linked:

Interest rate Linked Tenure Repayment Term As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Prime Lending Rate (PLR} +
spread

upto 1 year Bullet 75.38 -




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 15 (d) Loan from related parties : Unsecured

(% inCrore)
Repayment Term Tenure Interest Range As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Bullet above 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% = -
more than 1 year but less than 5 years More than 8% and less than 10% -
upto 1 year More than 8% and less than 10% 310.00 P
Total 310.00 =
Notes:

1. Loans from related parties are unsecured.

Note 15 (e) Collateralized Borrowing and Lending Obligation (CBLO) : Secured

S {% in Crore)
| Repayment Term Tenure Interest Range As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Bullet above 5 years Less than 8% - -
more than 1 year but less than 5 years Less than 8% 3 -
upto 1 year Less than 8% 699.87 354,93
|___ Total 699.87 354.93
Note:

1. Borrowings from CBLO are secured agalnst Investments in Government Securities.

Notes:

1. There have been no delay and default during the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 in repayment of Principal and Interest.
2. There are no borrowings guaranteed by directors and others, except as stated elsewhere specifically, in current year and previous year as well.
3. Term loan, working capital demand loan availed from banks and from other financial institution were applied durlng the year for the purpose for which they were obtained.

4. Loan from related partles availed were applied during the year for the purpose for which they were obtained.
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 17. Other Financial Liabilities

(Xin Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Advance from customer 6.75 0.42
Payable to holding company / group companies (Refer Note no.31) 2.3 2.48
Others 2.03 3.58
Total 10.91 6.48

Note 17.1: No amount was required to be transferred in Investor Education and Protection fund account as per Section 125
of Companies Act, 2013 on account of unclaimed dividend and unclaimed dues on account of NCDs.

Note 18. Provisions

(X in Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Provision for gratuity * 2.08 1.82
Provision for leave encashment * 0.05 0.06
Total 2.13 1.88

* Refer Note no. 29.1




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 19. Deferred Taxes

Significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2025 are as follows

(% in Crore)
. Recognised Recognised .
. Opening R . . = Closing
Particular in profit or in/reclassified
balance balance
loss from OCI
Deferred tax assets:

Difference between book base and tax base of

property, plant & equipment and intangible (0.05) 0.19 = 0.14

assets

Impairment of Financial Assets 5.45 1.99 - 7.44

Retirement benefits for employees 0.47 0.01 0.04 0.52

Lease and deposit fair valuation 0.02 0.13 - 0.15
Total deferred tax assets {A) 5.89 2.32 0.04 8.25
Offs.ettlln.g. of deferred tax (assets) with deferred (5.89) (2.32) (0.04) (8.25)
tax liabilities
Net Deferred tax (assets) - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities:

Unrealised profit on investments 3.82 13.42 - 17.24
Total deferred tax liabilities (B) 3.82 13.42 = 17.24
Offsetting of deferred tax liabilities with deferred

: : (5.89) (2.32) (0.04) (8.25)
tax {assets)
Net Deferred tax liabilities (2.07) 11.10 (0.04) 8.99
Deferred tax Assets/(liabilities) (B - A) 2.07 {11.10) 0.04 {8.99)
Significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2024 are as follows
(X in Crore)
. Opening l.tecogn.lsed . Recogmste.d Closing
Particular in profit or in/reclassified
balance ) : balance
loss from OCI
Dceferred tax asscts:

Impairment of Financial Assets 4.60 0.85 - 5.45

Retirement benefits for employees 0.29 0.14 0.04 0.47

Lease and deposit fair valuation 0.01 0.01 - 0.02
Total deferred tax assets (A) 4.90 1.00 0.04 5.94
Offsetting of deferred tax (assets) with deferred

. (7.05) 3.19 - (3.87)
tax liabilities
Net Deferred tax {assets) {2.15) 4.19 0.04 2.07
Deferred tax liabilities:

Difference between book base and tax base

of property, plant & equipment and intangible E 0.05 - 0.05

assets

Unrealised profit on investments 7.05 (3.24) - 3.82
Total deferred tax liabilities (B) 7.05 (3.19) - 3.87
Offsetting of deferred tax liabilities with deferred

(7.05) 3.19 - (3.87)
tax (assets)
Net Deferred tax liabilities - = - :
Deferred tax Assets/(liabilities) (B - A) {2.15) 4.19 0.04 2.07




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 20. Other Non Financial Liabilities

(X in Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Statutory Dues 2.66 2.06
Total 2.66 2.06




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 21. Share Capital:

{(a)  The autharised, issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital comprises of equity shares having a par value of X 10/- as follows:
Authorised : As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
426,500,000 Equity shares (Previous years 426,500,000 Equity shares) of
|X 10/- each with voting rights { X in Crore) 426.50 426.50
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up: 370,686,181 Equity shares (Previous
years 305,493,803 Equity shares) of % 10/- each fully paid up with voting 370.69 305.49
rights { X in Crore)
Total 370.69 305.49
(b)  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Amount Amount
No. of shares (Xin Crore) No. of shares (X in Crore]
At the beginning of the year 305,493,803 305.49 305,493,803 305.49
Add: Issued during the year 65,192,378 65.20 - .
Outstanding at the end of the year 370,686,181 370.69 305,493,803 305.49

{c) Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of % 10/- each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of Interim dividend.
Further during the year, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on July 26, 2024, has declared and approved interim dividend of Rs. 1.15 per equity share , total
amounting to Rs. 35.13 crore, which has been paid as well during the financial vear.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(d)  Details of shares held by Holding Company

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
360 ONE WAM Limited and its nominees 370,686,181 100% 305,493,803 100%
(e] Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
" As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars - n
No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
360 ONE WAM Limited and its nominees 370,686,181 100% 305,493,803 100%

(f)

cash, bonus shares and has not bought back any equity shares.

(e) Shares held by promaters at the end of the year

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025

No. of shares

% holding

% of holding change

360 ONE WAM Limited and its nominees

370,686,181

100%

0%

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

No. of shares

% holding

% of holding change

360 ONE WAM Limited and its nominees

305,493,803

100%

0%

{h)
(i

Details of dividend declared and paid during the financial year

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on July 26, 2024, has declared and approved interim dividend of % 1.15 per equity share, total amounting to

crore, which has been pald as well during the financial year.

NBFC’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital (Refer Note 37F)

During the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date, the Company has not issued any equity shares without payment being received in

X35.13

Net profit for the
) . Al f Divid Divid i
Accounting period Accounting period Rate of Dividend (%) moun't ohiDivideqdiiDividendifayout ratic
. {Zin crore) (%)
{Xin Crore)
FY 2024 - 2025 285.25 11.50% 35.13 12.32%
FY 2023 - 2024 273.63 43.70% 133.50 48.79%

In FY 2023-24, Company has declared final dividend of X 0.50 per equity share, total amounting to 15.27 crore, which was paid on June 25, 2024.




i)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 21A. Other Equity (Xin Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Securities premium 1,613.13 478.52
General reserve 0.14 0.14
Special reserve pursuant to section 45 IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 348.62 291.57
Capital Redemption Reserve 0.23 0.23
Impairment Reserve as per Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 4.45 4.05
Retained earnings 536.41 359.13
Total 2,502.98 1,133.64

Securities Premium

Securities Premium is the difference between face value of equity shares and consideration in respect of shares issued. It can be utilised
only for the purpose in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

General Reserve

The Company has transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company before declaring dividend to general reserve pursuant to the
earlier provisions of Companies Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Special Reserve Pursuant to Section 45 IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

Statutory reserve represents reserve fund created pursuant to Section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934 through transfer of specified
percentage of net profit every year before any dividend is declared. The reserve fund can be utilised only for limited purposes as
specified by RBI from time to time and every such utilisation shall be reported to the RBI within specified period of time from the date of
such utilisation.

Capital Redemption Reserve
Capital Redemption Reserve (CRR) can be used only for issue of fully paid bonus shares as per Companies Act, 2013.

Impairment Reserve as per Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

As per Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India {Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation)
Directions, 2023 vide notification No. RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 DoR.FIN.REC.N0.45/03.10.119/2023-24, as amended, if impairment
allowance under Ind AS 109 is lower than the provisioning required under Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning
(“IRACP”) defined under RBI Master Direction, Non-Banking Financial Companies (“NBICs”)/Asset Neconstruction Companies (“ARCs")
shall appropriate the difference from their net profit or loss after tax to a separate ‘Impairment Reserve’ and the balance in the
‘Impairment Reserve’ shall not be reckoned for regulatory capital. Further, no withdrawals shall be permitted from this reserve without
prior permission from the Department of Supervision, RBI.

Retained Earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to reserves, dividends or other distributions
paid to shareholders.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 22, Interest Income

(% In Crore)
For the year ended March 31, 2025 For the year ended March 31, 2024
Interest Income Interest Income
On flnanclal on flnancial
On financlal On financlal  |on financlal assets On flnanclal
Particulars assets measured assets measured assets classifleq
at falr value assets measured | classifled at falr Total at falr value assets measured atfalr value Total
at amortlsed cost
through OCI atamortisedicost valu; thrc:ugh through OCl through profit or
proflt or loss loss
Interest on loans 837.29 - 837.29 581.31 - 581.31
Interest Income from Investments - - 89.60 83.60 - 11146 111.46
Interest on deposlts with banks - 336 - 3,36 - 7.25 - 7.25
Other Interest Income - 0.19 0.19 . 0.11 - 0.11
Total - 840.84 89.60 930.44 - 588.67 111.46 700.13
Note 23. Dividend Income
[%in Crore)

For the year

For the year

Partlculars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2025 2024
Dividend Income 0.08 0.93
Total 0.08 0.93
Note 24. Fee and Commlsslon Income
(% In Crore}
For the year For the year
Partlculars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2025 2024
Commission Income 534 1.60
Total 534 1.60
Note 25. Net Galn/Loss On Falr Value Change
(% In Crore)
For the year For the year
Partlculars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2025 2024
{A)} Net gain/ {loss) on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or lass
- Investments 219.73 222,01
« Derivatives {46.03) (9.59)
- Borrowings in form of Debt securities-
9.83 20.98
Measured at fair value (0-83) { )
Total net galn on falr value changes (A} 163.87 191.44
{B) Falr value changes:
-Realised 170.43 258.21
-Unrealised {6.56) {66.77)
Total net gain on fair value changes(B) 163.07 191.44
Note 26. Other Income
(% in Crore)

For the year

For the year

Partlculars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2025 2024
interest income on income tax refund - 310
Galn/ (Loss) on cancellation of lease arrangements 0.01
Total = 3.11




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 27. FInance Cost

(% in Crore)
For the year ended March 31, 2025 For the year ended March 31, 2024
On finandlal iabilitles| ;| G- cial liabilities On financlal iabllitles| g nclal Habilities
Partlculars measured at fair measured at fair
measured at Total measured at Total
value through profit amortised cost value through profit amortised cost
or loss or loss
Interest on borrowings - 134.99 134.99 - 86.62 86.62
Interest on debt securities 479.26 479.26 - 374.83 374.83
Interest on subordinated liabilities 15.00 15.00 - 15.17 15.17
Interest on lease liability 0.20 0.20 0.07 0.07
Other Finance Costs* 11.48 11.48 - 13.39 13.39
Total - 640.93 640.93 - 490.08 490.08
* Other finance cost includes corporate guarantee fees paid to 360 ONE WAM Limited.
Note 28. Impairment On Financial Instruments
(%in Crore)
For the year ended March 31, 2025 For the year ended March 31, 2024
On financial On financlal On financial On flnancial
Partlculars Instruments Instruments instruments instruments
measured at fair ed at ed at falr measured at
value through OCI amortised cost value through OCI amortised cost
On loans - 7.93 = 3.38
Total - 7.93 - 3.38
Note 29. Employee Beneflt Expenses
(Tin Crore)
- For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries and wages 40.92 37.64
Contribution to provident and other funds 1.00 0.87
Share based payments to employees
|(Refer Note No. 39) 6.24 i
Gratuity expense (Refer Note No. 29.1) 0.32 0.22
Leave encashment (0.01) 0.04
Staff welfare expenses 0.43 0.35
Total 48.90 43.53




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

29.1. Gratuity Disclosure Statement as per Indian Accounting Standard 19 {Ind AS 19) For the year ended 31st March 2025

{Xin crore)

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars 2025 2024

Type of benefit Gratuity Gratuity

Country India India

Reporting currency INR INR

) Indian Accounting Standard 19 | Indian Accounting Standard 19

e (Ind AS 19) (Ind AS 19)

Funding status Unfunded Unfunded

Starting period 01-Apr-24 01-Apr-23

Date of reporting 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

year of reporting 12 Months 12 Months

Assumptions

Expected return on plan assets 0.00% 0.00%

Rate of discounting 6.71% 7.21%

Rate of salary increase 7.50% 7.50%

For service 4 years and below | For service 4 years and below

15.00% p.a. 15.00% p.a.

Hate/ofiemployeeuiover For service 5 years and above | For service 5 years and above
7.50% p.a. 7.50% p.a.

Mortality rate during employment

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2012-14) Ultimate

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2012-14) Ultimate

Mortality rate after employment

N.A,

N.A.

Table showing change in the present value of projected benefit obligation

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024
Present value of benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 1.82 1.12
Interest cost 0.13 0.08
Current service cost 0.19 0.14
Liability transferred in/ acquisitions 0.12 0.47
(Liability transferred out/ divestments) {0.12) (0.12)
(Benefit paid directly by the employer) {0.21) {0.06)
{Benefit paid from the fund) -
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligations - due to change in demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligations - due to change in financial assumptions 0.07 0.03
Acludtial {gains)/lusses un vbligalivis - due Lo experlence adjustinent 0.08 0.18
Present value of benefit obligation at the end of the year 2,08 1.82

Amount recognized in the balance sheet

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024
(Present value of benefit obligation at the end of the year) (2.08) (1.82)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - =
Funded status (surplus/ {deficit)) {2.08) (1.82)
Net (liability) recognized in the balance sheet (2.08) (1.82)

Net interest cost for current year

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024
Interest cost 0.13 0.08
{Interest income) - -
Net interest cost for current year 0.13 0.08

Expenses recognized in the statement of profit or loss for current year

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024
Current service cost 0.19 0.14
Net interest cost 0.13 0.08
Expenses recognized 0.32 0.22

Expenses recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI) for current year

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024
Actuarial (gains)/losses on abligation for the year 0.15 0.19
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income - ]
Net expense for the year recognized in OCI 0.15 0.19




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

29.1. Gratuity Disclosure Statement as per Indian Accounting Standard 19 (Ind AS 19) For the year ended 31st March 2025

Balance sheet reconciliation

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024

Opening net liability 1.82 1,12
Expenses recognized in statement of profit or loss 0.32 0.22
Expenses recognized in OCI 0.15 0.19
Net liability/(asset) transfer in 0.12 0.47
Net (liability)/asset transfer out (0.12) (0.12)
(Benefit paid directly by the employer) {0.21) (0.06)
{Employer's contribution) - -

Net liability recognized in the balance sheet 2.08 1.82

Other assumptions

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024
No of active employees 59.00 59.00
Average per month salary for active employees {in Crore) 1.00 1.06
Weighted average duration of PBO 8.00 11.00
Average expected future service 8.00 8.00
Projected benefit obligation (PBO) 2.08 1.82

Prescribed contribution for next year {12 months)

Net Interest Cost for Next Year

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024
Interest Cost 0.14 0.13
{Interest Income) -
Net interest Cost for Next Year 0.14 0.13

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Next Year (estimated)

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

2025 2024
Current Service Cost 0.21 0.19
Net Interest Cost 0.14 0,13
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss 0.35 0.32

For the year ended March 31,

For the year ended March 31,

Maturity analysis of the benefit payments 2025 2024

1st following year 0.26 0.17
2nd following year 0.17 0.23
3rd following year 0.17 0.16
4th following year 0.17 0.16
5th following year 0.16 0.15
Sum of years b to 10 0.82 0.66
Sum of years 11 and above 1.94 1.79
Sensitivity analysis 2024 - 2025 2023 - 2024

PBO on current assumptions 2,08 1.82
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of discounting {0.14) (0.12)
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of discounting 0.16 0.13
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of salary increase 0.08 0.06
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of salary increase (0.08) (0.06)
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of employee turnover 0.02 0.03
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of employee turnover (0.02) (0.03})

The above mentioned plans are valued by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The Company’s gratuity plan obligation is determined by actuarial valuation. As such, the valuation are exposed to certain risks, including mainly salary
increments, attrition levels, interest rates. If salaries and interest rates rise faster than assumed or if the attrition rates are lower than assumed, then

the Company gratuity obligation would rise faster in future periods.

29.2 Leave Encashment:

The Company has provided for % (0.01) Crore (PY: X 0.04 Crore) basis the actuarial valuation report obtained by the Company. The mentioned plan is

valued by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

29.3 Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has recognised the following amounts as an expense and included in the Employee Benefit Expenses.

(Xin Crore)

8 ehleular For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Rl 31,2025 31,2024

Contribution to provident fund 1.00 0.87

Total 1.00 0.87

The Company contributes to recognised provident fund for qualifying employees. Under the scheme, the Company is required to contribute

specified percentage of payroll costs to fund the benefits.

Note 30. Other Expenses

(Xin Crore)
particulars For the year ended March | For the year ended March
31, 2025 31, 2024
Operating expenses 0.40 391
Rent and energy cost 1.50 1.35
Insurance 0.10 0.03
Repairs & maintenance 0.04 0.08
Marketing, advertisement and business promotion expenses 1.28 0.41
Travelling & conveyance 2.76 2.25
Legal & professional fees 4.45 3.46
Communication 0.12 0.11
Software charges / Technology cost 1.30 0.52
Office & other expenses 0.35 0.27
Directors' fees and commission 0.52 041
Remuneration to Auditors :
Audit fees 0.36 0.33
Certification expenses and other services 0.05 0.19
Out Of pocket expenses 0.03 0.03
Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer Note 35)* 6.63 6.15
Total 19.89 19.50

* includes donation of Nil in CY (PY: X 0.50 Crore).
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Note 31, Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures for the year ended 31st March 2025 pursuant to Ind AS 24 'Related party disclosures’ and as per RBI Master Direction — Reserve Bank
of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023, as amended

(A) List of Related Parties:

Nature of relationship Name of party

Mr. Himanshu Jain, CEO and Whole time Director
Mr. Yatin Shah, Whole-time Director

Mr. Karan Bhagat, Non Executive Director

Dr. S. Narayan, Non-executive Director (Independent Director) { up to June
Director/ Key Managerial Personal 25, 2024)

Ms. Rekha Warriar, Non-executive Director (Independent Director)
Ms. Revathy Ashok, Non-executive Director (Independent Director)
{Appointed w. e. f. November 28, 2023)

Mr. Sanjay Wadhwa, Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Amit Bhandari, Company Secretary

Holding Company 360 ONE WAM Limited

360 ONE Asset Management Limited

360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited

360 ONE Asset Trustee Limited

360 ONE Distribution Services Limited ( Formerly known as lIFL Wealth
Distribution Services Limited)

360 ONE IFSC Limited

360 ONE Alternates Asset Management Limited

360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited

Fellow Subsldlary Companles 360 One Foundation

MAVM Angels Network Private Limited

Moneygoals Solutions Limited (w.e.f. February 6, 2025)
Banayantree Services Limited (w.e.f. February 6, 2025)

360 ONE Private Wealth (Dubai) Limited

360 ONE INC.

360 ONE Asset Management (Mauritius) Limited

360 ONE Capital PTE. Limited

360 ONE Capital (Canada) Limited

IIFL Management Services Limited (up to July 11, 2024)

|IFL Home Finance Limited {up to July 11, 2024)

NIFL Securities Liniited (up W July 11, 2024)

Kyrush Investments

Yatin Investments

Mrs. Madhu Bhagat (Mother of Mr. Karan Bhagat)

Note:-* The above list includes other related parties with whom the transactions have been carried out during the reporting and previous year.

Other related parties*




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 31. Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures for the year ended 31st March 2025 pursuant to Ind AS 24 'Related party disclosures’ and as per RBI Master Direction - Reserve Bank
of India {Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023, as amended

(B) Significant Transactions with Related Parties:

(% in Crore)
Director/Key e Other Related
Nature of Transaction Managerial |Holding Company|Fellow Subsidiaries - Total
Person
Issue of Equity shares
360 ONE WAM Limited - 1,195.80 = = 1,199.80
Dividend Paid
360 ONE WAM Limited - 50.41 = 50.41
- {231.26) - (231.26)
Loans Given
Mr. Yatin Shah 19.22 = - 19.22
Mr. Sanjay Wadhwa 1.02 - - - 1.02
Kyrush Investments - - - 355,57 355.57
g B = (188.26) (188.26)
Loan Received Back
Mr. Yatin Shah 4,10 - - - 4.10
Mr. Sanjay Wadhwa 0.01 - . - 0.01
Kyrush Investments - - - 383.46 383.46
- - - (126.01) (126.01)
ICD Given
360 ONF WAM limited = 306,80 = = 306,80
- {672.00) - - {672.00)
360 ONE Asset Management Limited - - 81.00 - 81.00
- - {123.00) = (123.00)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - - 843.00 - 843.00
- (711.00) = (711.00)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited ( Formerly known as IIFL - 2,134.00 - 2,134.00
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) : . (1,028.00) (1,028.00)
ICD Received Back
360 ONE WAM Limited - 306.80 - - 306.80
- (672.00) . - {672.00)
360 ONE Asset Management Limited - - 81.00 81.00
- - {123.00) - (123.00)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - 697.00 - 697.00
- - {711.00) (711.00)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited { Formerly known as [IFL - - 2,134.00 - 2,134.00
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) s - (1,028.00) - (1,028.00)




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 31. Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures for the year ended 31st March 2025 pursuant to Ind AS 24 'Related party disclosures' and as per RBI Master Direction — Reserve Bank
of India (Non-Banking Financlal Company — Scale Based Regulatlon) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023, as amended

(X in Crore)

Director/Key

Other Related

Nature of Transactlon Managerfal |Holding Company|Fellow Subsidiaries parties Total
Person
ICD Taken
360 ONE WAM Limited 4,255.00 4,255.00
- (3,055.00) = (3,055.00)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited ( Formerly known as IIFL = - 3.00 = 3.00
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) - (37.00) - (37.00)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - =
H (2.00) = (2.00)
360 ONE Alternates Asset Management limited - 71.06 - 71.06
ICD Repaid
360 ONE WAM Limited 3,945.00 = 3,945.00
(3,455.00) - (3,455.00)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited { Formerly known as IIFL = 3.00 3.00
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) (37.00) (37.00)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - - - -
(2.00) (2.00)
360 ONE Alternates Asset Management limited - 71.06 - 71.06
Interest Income on Loans -
Kyrush Investments 4.99 4.99
- - (3.01) (3.01)
Mr. Yatin Shah 0.87 = 0.87
Mr. Sanjay Wadhwa 0.03 - 0.03
Interest Income on ICD
360 ONE WAM Limited nn7 - 0.07
(0.38) {0.38)
360 ONE Asset Management Limited 0.07 - 0.07
= (0.90) - {0.90)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited = 6.21 6.21
0 (1.21) (1.2)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited { Formerly known as IIFL 0.87 - 0.87
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) - - (0.60) - (0.60)
Interest Expense on ICD
360 ONE WAM Limited = 12.79 12.79
(5.44) - (5.44)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited { Formerly known as IIFL - 0.01 0.01
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) (0.01) (0.01)
360 ONE Alternates Asset Management limited x 0.70 - 0.70




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 31. Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures for the year ended 31st March 2025 pursuant to Ind AS 24 'Related party disclosures’ and as per RBI Master Direction — Reserve Bank
of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023, as amended

(%X in Crore)
Director/Key , Other Related
Nature of Transaction Managerial |Holding Company|Fellow Subsidiaries Parties Total
Person
Purchase of Investments
360 ONE WAM Limited = 75.36 a 75.36
Mrs. Madhu Bhagat
= (0.65) {0.65)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - 84.99 84.99
(139.20) (139.20)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - 25.79 25.79
Redemption/Buyback of NCD
360 ONE WAM Limited 25.98 - 25.98
- {537.13) . (537.13)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - 42.29 - 42.29
E (92.49) (92.49)
Issue of NCD
360 ONE WAM Limited 222.59 222,59
(132.10) (132.10)
360 ONE Portfolioc Managers Limited - - 145.00 145.00
- (25.00) - (25.00)
Sale of Investment
360 ONE WAM Limited - 90.14 - 90.14
- (270.49) (270.49)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited 100.36 100.36
- - (832.40) (832.40)
Kyt ush lovestngints - -
(25.00) (25.00)
360 ONE Alternates Asset Management limited - 184.28 184.28
Interest Expense on NCD
360 ONE WAM Limited - 1.31 - 1.31
{0.87) - - (0.87)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited 0.20 - 0.20
{0.70) (0.70)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - 0.96 0.96
- (2.93) (2.93)
Fees/Expenses Incurred/Reimbursed For Services Procured
360 ONE WAM Limited 10.85 - 10.85
{12.19) {12.19)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited { Formerly known as [IFL - 1.09 1.09
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) . (1.39) (1.39)
IIFL Securities Limited = B 0.85 0.85
- (1.75) (1.75)




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 31. Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures for the year ended 31st March 2025 pursuant to Ind AS 24 'Related party disclosures’ and as per RBI Master Direction - Reserve Bank
of India {(Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulatlon) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023, as amended

(X in Crore)

Director/Key

Other Related

Nature of Transactlon Managerial |Holding Company|Fellow Subsidiaries parties Total
Person
Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSR)
360 ONE Foundation** - 5.72 = 5.72
- (5.04) - {5.04)
Allocatlon / Reimbursement of expenses Paid
360 ONE WAM Limited 6.79 = 6.79
(4.88) - (4.88)
I'FL Management Services Limited - - 0.00* =
(0.08) {0.08)
Other funds paid
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - - -
(0.05) {0.05)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited ( Formerly known as IIFL = 0.44 0.44
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) (50.51) {50.51)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited 0.01 0.01
. {0.04) - (0.04)
Other funds received
360 ONE WAM Limited - 0.25 - 0.25
- (0.36) - (0.36)
360 ONE Asset Management Limited - -
- - {(0.01) (0.01)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited { Formerly known as IIFL - 0.12 - 0.12
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) = = -
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - 0.01 0.01
Amount due to / from related parties (Closing Balances): (T in Crore)
Director/Ke:
Nature of Transaction Manage/rialy Holding Company|Fellow Subsidlarles Oth:;:::ted Total
Person
Sundry payables
360 ONE WAM Limited - 2.29 2.29
(13.84) (13.84)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited = -
(1.26) (1.26)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited . -
{0.04) - (0.04)
Sundry receivables
360 ONE Distrlbution Services Limited { Formerly known as IIFL 0.12 - 0.12
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) - (0.05) {0.05)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - . -
(0.02) {0.02)
Receivables from Broker
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited ( Formerly known as IIFL - 1.07

Wealth Distribution Services Limited)

{1.59)
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Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 31. Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures for the year ended 31st March 2025 pursuant to Ind AS 24 'Related party disclosures' and as per RBI Master Direction - Reserve Bank
of Indla (Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023, as amended

(% in Crore)

PR . . Other Related
Nature of Transaction Managerial |Holding Company|Fellow Subsidiaries parties Total
Person
Investment in NCD
360 ONE WAM Limited - 70.12 ] 70.12
- (7.13) - 2 (7.13)
IIFL Home Finance Limited - - - E -
E = - {2.20) (2.20)
Issue of NCD
360 ONE WAM Limited 71.80 - = 71.80
- {76.67) - (76.67)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - 4.56 4.56
R - (17.86) - (17.86)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - - 9.60 = 9.60
= : {19.28) - (19.28)
Loans Given
Mr. Yatin Shah 15.44 - - - 15.44
Mr. Sanjay Wadhwa 1.01 E = - 1.01
Kyrush Investments - 5 - 60.81 60,81
. F 5 (88.12) (88.12)
Inter Corporates deposits Given
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - - 146.00 146.00
ICD Loan Taken
360 ONE WAM Limited - 310.00 = - 310.00
Corporate Guarantee Received
360 ONE WAM Limited - 955.50 - - 955.50
- {1,105.00) - - (1,105.00)

*Values are less than X 50,000/-

** Transaction with 360 ONE CSR Foundation includes contributions done in the current year towards liabilities of current year and carried forward liabilities of

previous year.

(C) Remunerations paid to Directors/Key Managerial Persons

The table below describes the compensation to key managerial personnel which comprise directors and key managerial personnel

Particulars 2024 - 2025 2023 - 2024
(Short term) (Short term)
Salaries and other employee benefits to whole time directors and 12.26 12.03
other KMPs
Commission, sitting fees and other benefits to non-executive 0.52 0.38

/independent directors

(D) Other notes

1, Related party relationships and transactions have been identified by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors.
2. The remuneration to the key managerial person does not include provisions towards bonus and gratuity and other benefits as they are determined on actuarial

3. Figures in bracket pertain to previous year.

4. Transactions shown above are excluding Goods & Services tax.

5. Disclosure of NCD is excluding of Ind AS adjustments and Interest accrual.
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Note 31. Related Party Disclosures:

Related party disclosures for the year ended 31st March 2025 pursuant to Ind AS 24 'Related party disclosures' and as per RBI Master Direction - Reserve Bank
of India {(Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023, as amended

(E) MaxImum amount outstanding during the financial year

(™ in Crore)

Director/Key |Holding Company|Fellow Subsidiaries Fellow Other Related
Related party Managerlal Subsidlaries Parties
Person
Issue of NCDs
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - 9.60 9.60
5 (31.55) {31.55)
360 ONE WAM Limited 71.80 - 71.80
{234.94) - {234.94)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - - 57.79 57.79
(39.48) {39.48)
Investments of NCD
360 ONE WAM Limited - 70.12 : 70.12
(7.13) (7.13)
IIFL Home Finance Limited - = -
- (2.20) {2.20)
ICD Taken -
360 ONE Distribution Saervicas Limitad ( Formarly known as IIFL - 2.00 2.00
Wealth Distribution Services Limited) (40.00) - (40.00)
360 ONE WAM LimIited 990.00 - 990.00
= (673.00) {673.00)
360 ONE Investment Adviser and Trustee Services Limited - - - -
: {2.00) > (2.00)
360 ONE Alternates Asset Management limited - 71.06 = 71.06
ICD Given
360 ONE Asset Management Limited - 70.00 70.00
= (R1 00) (81.00)
360 ONE Distribution Services Limited 265.00 265.00
= {130.00) = (130.00)
360 ONE WAM Limited - 170.00 - 170.00
= (377.00) : {377.00)
360 ONE Portfolio Managers Limited - 258.00 258.00
- {233.00) (233.00)
Loan Given
Yatin Investments 15.44 15.44
Mr. Sanjay Wadhwa 1.02 3 = 1.02
Kyrush Investments = 109.63 109.63
- < (88.12) (88.12)




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 32. Income taxes
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 12 "Income Taxes"

(a)

Major components of tax expense/ (income)

(Xin Crore)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Sr. No. |Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Statement of Profit and Loss:
(a}) |Profit and Loss section:
(i} Current Income tax :
Current income tax expense 82.63 75.13
Tax expense in respect of earlier years - (5.43)
82.63 69.70
(ii) Deferred Tax:
Tax expense on origination and reversal of temporary differences 11.10 (4.19)
Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change in income tax rate : -
11.10 (4.19)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss [{i)+(ii)] 93.73 65.51
(b) |Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Section:
(i) Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years:
(A) Current tax expense/(income):
On re-measurement of defined benefit plans -
(B) Deferred tax expense/(income):
On re-measurement of defined benefit plans (0.04) (0.04)
{ii) Items to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years:
Income tax expense reported in the other comprehensive income [{i}+{ii)] {0.04) {0.04)
(b)  Reconciliation of Income tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate applicable in India: (Xin Crore)
sr. No. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(a) |Profit/(loss) before tax 378.98 339.14
Applicable tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
{b) |Income tax expense at tax rates applicable including deferred tax 95.39 85.36
(c) _](i) Tax on income suhject tn lower tax rate
(A) Gains on investments (including fair valuation) 0.38 (8.42)
(ii) Tax on Income exempt from Tax
{A) Income from Investments (Including tax sufferred income on investment in AiF} (3.75) (6.79)
(ili) Tax on expense not tax deductible
(A) Expenses not allowable as tax deductible as per tax laws 1.67 1.52
(iv) Dividend Income exempt due to applicability of provisions of Sec 80M of Income Tax Act, (0.02) (0.23)
1961
(v} Tax expense in respect of earlier years - {5.43)
(vi) Tax effect on various other items 0.06 {0.50)
Total effect of tax adjustments [(i) to {vi)] (1.66) (19.85)
(d) |Tax expense recognised during the year (b+C) 93.73 65.51
Effective tax rate (d/a) 24.73% 19.32%




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 33. Earnings Per Share:

Basic and diluted earnings per share [“EPS”] computed in accordance with INDAS 33 ‘Earnings per share”.

(R in Crore)

Parti For the year ended For the year ended
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

BASIC

Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss A 285.25 273.63

Weighted average number of shares subscribed 328,891,615 305,493,803

Face value of equity shares (in %) fully paid 10.00 10.00

Basic EPS (%) A/B 8.67 8.96

DILUTED

Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss A 285.25 273.63

Weighted average number of shares subscribed B 328,891,615 305,493,803

Add: Potential equity shares on account of conversion of employee stock c i )

option

Weighted average number of shares outstanding D=B+C 328,891,615 305,493,803

Diluted EPS (X) A/D 8.67 8.96

Note 34, Capital, Other Commitments and Contingent Liabilities:

Capital and Other Commitments (X in Crore)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Commitments to contribute funds for the acquisition of property, plant and

equipment and intangible assets — ]
Commitments on investments 100.15 235.77
Total 100.19 235.77
The disclosure doesn'L include commitments which are cancellable in the nature at Uie discretion of the Company.

Contingent Liabilities (% in Crore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
In respect of Income tax demand * 21.11 21.11
Total 21.11 21.11

* Includes amount already paid under protest amounting to X 11.30 crore (P.Y X 11.30 crore) with respect to income tax demand.

The Management believes that the ultimate outcome of above matters will not have a material adverse impact on its financial
position, results of operations and cash flows. In respect of above matters, future cash outflows in respect of contingent liabilities
are determinable only on receipt of judgements pending at various authorities.
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 35. Corporate Social Responsibility
During the year 2024-25, the Company has spent of X 4.91 crore (PY % 2.62 crore) of its total liabilities X 6.63 crore (PY X 5.65 crore) as
required to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR).

The Company is committed to supporting development of the country by contributing in achieving sustainable development goals and
all its activities are directed towards this. Going forward these projects will be consolidated and scaled to achieve a larger and deeper
impact. The key focus areas include education and healthcare. (Refer Note 31 on Related Party Disclosures).

(X in Crore)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 9.66 8.33

CSR obligation for current year 6.63 5.65

Unspent amount carried forward from previous year 3.03 2.68
Amount of expenditure incurred 6.02 5.30
Shortfall at the end of the year 3.64 3.03
Reason for shortfall Pertains to ongoing Pertains to ongoing

projects. projects.
Provision of CSR 3.64 3.03
Nature of CSR activities Education and livelihaads 'Edu.cation and
livelihoods

The Company meets its CSR obligations through its fellow subsidiary 360 One Foundation except for administrative cost booked at
Company level. The details of related party transaction is provided in note 31.

The unspent amount (amount yet to spent) will be transferred to unspent CSR bank account within 30 days from the end of the
financial year, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 read with the CSR Amendment Rules.

Note 36. Segment Reporting

Products offered by 360 ONE Prime Limited (formerly known as IIFL Wealth Prime Limited) {the Company), i.e. lending, credit
solutions etc. forms part of the Wealth Management segment. The credit solutions and other products of the Company are principally
offered to the clients, who form part of the Wealth Management CGU.

In view of the above, in the opinion of the entity’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (CoDM), there is only one reportable business
segment as envisaged by Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments', as prescribed under section 133 of the Act. Accordingly, no separate
disclosure for segment reporting is required to be made in the financial statements of the Company. Secondary segment information
based on geography has not been presented as the Company operates primarily in India and the Company perceives that there is no
significant difference in its risk and returns in operating from different geographic areas within India.
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 38.1. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2025 (% in Crore)
r\sl: Particulars Within 12 months After 12 months Total
ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 412.96 : 412.96
(b) Bank balance other than (a) above 1.95 " 1.95
(c) Derivative financial instruments 0.99 # 0.99
(d) Receivables
(1) Trade receivables 1.45 - 1.45
(1) Other receivables -
(e) Loans 2,684.61 5,856.64 8,541.25
(f) Investments 2,294.95 84.64 2,379.59
(g) Other financial assets 4.29 6.03 10.32
2 Non-Financial Assets
(a) Current tax assets (net) - 38.12 38.12
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
{c) Property, plant and equipment - 3.08 3.08
(d) Other Intangible assets 1.31 1.31
(e) Right of use assets - 6.49 6.49
(f) Other non-financial assets 6.05 - 6.05
Total Assets 5,407.25 5,996.31 11,403.56
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments 0.63 111.85 112.18
(b} Payables
Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises < =
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 14.40 14.40
{Il) Other payables -
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises - -
(if) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(c) Debt securities 3,892.34 2,375.21 6,267.55
(d} Borrowings (other than debt securities) 1,764.85 175.70 1,940.55
(e) Subordinated liabilities - 151.41 151.41
(f) Lease Liabilities 2,17 4.43 6.60
(g) Other financial liabilities 10.91 - 10.91
2 Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 12.21 - 12.21
(b) Provisions 0.27 1.86 2,13
(c) Deferred tax liabilities {net) - 8.99 8.99
(d) Other non-financial liabilities 2.66 - 2.66
Total Liabilities 5,700.44 2,829.45 8,529.89




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 38.2. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities as-at March 31, 2024 (X in Crore)
;r. Particulars Within 12 months After 12 months Total
0.
ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 321.22 - 321.22
{b) Bank balance other than (a) above -
(c) Derivative financial instruments - -
(d) Receivables
(I} Trade receivables 4.04 - 4.04
(1) Other receivables ~ = -
(e) Loans 830.39 5,536.36 6,366.75
(f) Investments 1,326.43 63.79 1,390.22
(g) Other financial assets 1.68 5.48 7.16
2 Non-Financial Assets
(a) Current tax assets {net) - 26.95 26.95
(b} Deferred tax assets (net) - 2.07 2.07
(c) Property, plant and equipment 7.14 7.14
(d) Other Intangible assets 1.95 1.95
(e) Right of use assets - 0.98 0.98
(f) Other non-financial assets 4.31 - 431
Total Assets 2,488.07 5,644.72 8,132.79
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments 92.91 67.00 159.91
(b) Payables
Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises = % =
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 25.67 - 25.67
(1) Other payables
(1) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises = =
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises *
(c) Debt securities 1,964.91 3,298.64 5,263.55
(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 917.11 164.50 1,081.61
(e) Subordinated liabilities - 151.48 151.48
(f) Lease liabilities 0.37 0.65 1.02
(g) Other financial liabilities 6.48 - 6.48
2 Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Current tax liabilities (net) - .
(b) Provisions 0.23 1.65 1.88
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) - =
(d) Other non-financial liabilities 2.06 = 2.06
3,009.74 6,693.66 .

3,683.92

Total Liabilities and Equity ==,




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 39. Share based payment

Pursuant to the Employees Stock Options Scheme established by the Holding Company (i.e. 360 ONE WAM Limited (formerly known
as JIFL Wealth Management Limited)), stock options have been granted to the employees of the Company. Total cost incurred by the
Holding Company in respect of the options granted to employees of the Company is recovered from the Company.

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Holding Company has recovered % 6.24 Crore (P.Y. X 4.41 crore) from the Company and
later has accounted the same under Employee benefit expenses.

Note 40. Relationship with struck off companies
Basis the information available there are no relations and transactions with Struck off companies during the year ended March 31,
2025 (Previous year: Nil).

Note 41. Unhedged foreign currency exposure
The Company does note have any unhedged foreign currency exposure as on 31st March, 2025 (Previous year: Nil)

Note 42. Fraud
There are no fraud reported/identified during the year ended March 31, 2025 (Previous year: NIL).

Note 43. Subsequent Events
Except below there were no significant events from the date of financial statements till the date of adoption of accounts, that
require disclosure in these financial statements.

The Company has entered into a Transfer and Assignment Agreement dated April 22, 2025, with UBS Finance India Private Limited
(“UBS Finance”) and UBS AG, for acquisition of entire loan portfolio of non-banking business of UBS Finance, subject to approval(s) of
the concerned regulatory authorities. The total consideration will be equal to the value of the loan book transferred, at the time of
Completion.

Note: 44

The Income Tax Department ("the Department") conducted a Search ("the Search") under Section 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961
on the Company and on 360 ONE WAM Limited (the ‘Holding Company’) during the quarter ended March 31, 2025. During the
Search and subsequently thereafter, the Department had saught information in respect of certain claims for deductions made by the
Company in earlier assessment years. The Company is in the process of providing the Information sought by the Department. As on
the date of issuance of these standalone financial results, the Company has not received any communication from the Department
regarding the outcome of the Search. While uncertainty exists regarding the ultimate outcome of the proceeding, the Company after
considering available information, as of the date of approval of these financial results has not identified any adjustments, disclosures
or any effect to the current or prior period financial statements or financial information.

Note: 45
The disclosure on the following matters required under Schedule 1ll, as amended, not being relevant or applicable in case of the
Company, same are not covered such as :

a. The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

b. There are no transaction which have not been recorded in the books.
The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
. government authority.

d. No Registration or satisfaction of charges are pending to be filed with ROC.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note: 46

a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend to or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend to or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Note 47
The Company operates from and uses the premises, infrastructure and other facilities and services as provided to it by its holding

company/group companies, which are termed as ‘Shared Services’. Hitherto, such shared services consisting of administrative and
other revenue expenses paid for by the Company were identified and recovered/recoverable from the Company based on
reasonable management estimates, which are constantly refined in the light of additional knowledge gained relevant to such
estimation. These expenses are recovered on an actual basis and the estimates are used only where actual expenses were difficult to
determine.

Note 48
The Company has used accounting software systems for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31st March,

2025 which have the feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software systems except for one software forming part of books of account wherein database level
audit trail was enabled from April 30, 2024. Further, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

The following additlonal Information Is disclosed In the terms of Master Directlon - Reserve Bank of Indla (Non-Banking Flnanclal Company - Scale Based
Regulatlons) Directlons, 2023 Issued by Reserve Bank of India vide circular no. RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 DoR.FIN.REC.N0.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated October 19,
2023 as amended (the “RBI Master Directions”).

Note: 49

49.1 Capltal :

¥ in Crore
Sr. No. Partlculars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
i) |CRAR (5] 29.69% 21.23%
1) |[CRAR -Tier | Capital (%) 29.39% 20,93%
1) _|CRAR - Tier I} Capital {#) 0.30% 0.30%
| Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-Il capital* I |
v) {Repald during the year T Nil crore , previous year 4,06 crore}
V) Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments L
(Raised during the year € Nil, previous year  Nil)
vl) |Percentage of the amount of Perpetual Debt Instruments of the amount of its Tier | Capital 5.16% 10.08%
* Discounted value of Z Nil {Less then one year maturity} (Previous year ¥ Nil) considered for Tier 1} capital against the book value of ¥ Nil Crore (Previous year ¥
Nif).
49.2 Investments :
¥ in Crore
Partlculars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
(1) |Value of Investments
(i) Gross Value of | t ts
() In India 2,379.59 1,390.22
{b} Outside India - -
{il) Provisions for Depreciation®
{a) In India
(b} Outside India -
(it} Net Value of Investments
{a) In India 2,379.59 1,390.22
(h) Nutside India - -
{2) |[Movement of provisions held tawards depreciation on investments® E
(1} Opening halance - -
{ii) Add : Provisions made during the year - -
(iii) Less : Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the year -
{iv) Closing balance - =
*Provision far depreciation on Investments includes provision towards impairment of financial instruments.
493 Derlvatives :
1)  Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap (also Includes currency Interest rate swaps)
T in Crora

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(1) |The notienal principal of swap agreements = =
o Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil their obligations under the 1] ]
agreaments
(1) |Collateral required by the NBFC upon entering into swaps 4 =
{tv) |Concentration of credit risk arlsing from the swaps - -

{v) [The fair value of the swap book - -

1)  Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derlvatives: The Company has not traded in Interest Rate Derivative during the financial year ended March 31, 2025
(Previous year: NIL).
M) Disclosures on Risk Exposure In Derlvatives

Qualitatlve Disclosure

Mark To Market (MTM) valuation of the derivatives are recorded in accordance with principles enunciated in Indian Accounting Standard 109 Financial
Instruments. MTM Valuation is determined based on quotes available from exchange/ counter party/ rating agency.

The Company undertakes transactions in derivative products in the role of a user with counter parties. The Company deals in derivatives for balance sheet
management i.e. covering its positions against underlying assets and liabilities exposure. Dealing in derivatives is carried out by the treasury department of
the Company. The department is also responsible for assessing counterparty and market risk The Company has put in place policy framework which covers
various aspects of derivative exposures.

V]  Optlons Contract Out ding as at 2 In Crore
Optlon Contract As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

A |Total Premium Carried forward on Buy Option {Net of Provisions) 0.99 -

Total Premium Carried forward on Sell Option (Net of Provisions) 0.63

[o Met Receivable/{Fayabila) 0.36 -

=




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

49.4 Securltisation:

1) The information on securitisation of the Company as an originator in respect of outstanding amount of securitised assets is given below:

¥ in Crore
Me. / Amount
Partlculars As at March As at March
31, 2025 31, 2024
No of SPVs sponsored by the NBFC for securitisation transactions -
2 |Total amount of securitised assets as per books of the SPVs sponsored
3 |Total amount of exposures retained by the NBEC to comply with MRR as on the date of balance sheet
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
= First loss
Others -
by} On-batance sheet exposures
First loss -
Others -
4 |Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securitisations
First loss s E
l.oss - -
i} Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss
Others -
b) On-balance sheet exposures
1) Exposure to own securitisations
First foss = i
Others R
i) Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss - 2
Others o] E
Il)  Details of securitisation transactions undertaken by applicable NBFCs
¥ in Crore
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
(i} |No. of accounts |
(i) |Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts securitised -
(il |Aggregate consideration - -
{iv) |Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years - =
(v) |Aggregate gain / {loss} over net book value - -
Il)  Details of Assignment transactions undertaken by applicable NBFCs
% in Crore
Paillculais T.Y. 2024 25 F.Y.2023-21
{i)__ [No. of accounts = =
(Il |Augregale value (nel of provisivns) ol geeounts suld -
liii) _|Aggregate consideration - =
) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years - =
{v) |Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value* -

* Gain / (Loss) on assignment is amartised over the life of Portfolio.

IV) Detalls of non-performing financlal assets purchased/sold from/to NBFCs: During the current and previous year, no non-performing financial assets has been
purchased/sold from/to other NBFCs,

V) Finandlal asset sold to Securitisation/Reconstruction company for Asset reconstruction:
¥ in Crare

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
No. of accounts sold = =
Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC (X crore) =
Aggregate consideration (Z crore) = -
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years (¥
crore)

P w(N =

5 |Ageregate Gain/(Loss) over net book Value (% crore) - =




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

49,5 Exposures
(I) Exposure to Real Estate Sector
¥ in Crore
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
(a) Direct Exposure
(1} [Resldentlal Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by 347.80 99.40
the borrower or that is rented. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
() |Commerclal Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space,
multl-purpase commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted 979.45 53.77
|commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based limits
(i) [Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures -
a. Residential
b. Commercial Real Estate - 5
Total Dlrect Exposure to Real Estate Sector [a) 1,327.25 153.17
(b) Indirect Exposure
a. Fund Based and non-fund based exposures on NHB / HFCs =
b. Any other ] =
Total Indirect Exposure to Real Estate Sector (b) - =
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector (a+b) 1,327.25 153.17
Footnote: Undisbursed commitments are considered as NIL on account of conditions precedent to disbursements.
() Exposure to Capltal Market
¥ In Crore
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
(I} |direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of
equity-orientad mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate 13.09
debt;
(1) |advances against shares [ bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to|
individuals for investment in shares {including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible 5 155.18 1941.39
debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds; o .
{ili) |advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security; 4,942.16 3,736.56
{lv} [advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
thulual funds i.e. whiere e prilndly secuiity other than shares / convertible bonds/ - s
convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the
advanuees;
(v) |secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of A
stockbrokers and market makers;
(V) |loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or
other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of hew -
companies in anticipation of raising resources;
{vll) |bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; -
tvil Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of shares or .
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
{Ix) |Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading -
(x) |All exposures to Alternative Investment Funds:
(i} Category | = -
{ii) Category Il 193.21 384.65
(iii) Category Il 115.45 122,51
Total Exposure to Capltal Market 7,419.09 6,185.11
()  Detalls of financing of parent company products: The Company has no specific program for financing its parent company products. However, in its general
lending business, the Company may have funded some entities which may have been customer(s) of its ultimate parent company.
(Iv)  Single Borrower Limit {SBL) or Group Borrower Limit (GBL) as prescribed by the RBI.
The company has not exceeded the Single Borrower Limit (SBL) or Group Borrower Limit {GBL) as prescribed by the RBI based on percentage of Tier | Capital
as on March 31, 2025 and as on March 31, 2024,
{V) Unsecured Advances:
¥ in Crore
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Term loans 146.10 557.15
Debentures N -
Personal Loans - -
Total 146.10

Note : There are no qls'ﬁi:ltshnﬂlng as on March 31, 2025 against which intangible securities has been taken as collateral. {Previous year : Nil)
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

49.6

49.7

49.8

Miscellaneous

(1) Reglstration obtalned from other financlal sector regulators :

During the year, the company held the ‘Corporate Agency License for Composite Insurance’ obtained from |

of India (IRDAI) upto Jan 21, 2025.

(1)  Penaltles and Strictures Imposed by RBI and other regulators : No pena
(Previous Year: NIL)

nsurance Regulatory and Development Authority

[ties and strictures have been imposed by RBI or other regulators during the year.

{IY)  Ratings asslgned by credit rating agencles and migration of ratings during the year
partlcul F.Y. 2024-2025 F.Y. 2023-2024
cula
. CRISIL CARE ICRA CRISIL CARE ICRA
(1) |Commercial Paper AL+ Al+ Al+ Al+ Al+ Al +
(1) |Non-Convertible Debentures AA - AA AA S AA
(iii) |Bank facilities - = AA - AA
{lv) |Subordinate Debts/Perpetual Debt - - AA = = AA
{v) |Principal Protected Market-Linked Debenture - AA AA = AR AA
(V) Postponements of revenue recognition: Current year: NIL (Previous year: NIL)
Provisions and Contingencles :
() Break up of 'Provislons and Contingencles' shown under the head Expenditure In Profit and Loss Account
® in Croro
Particulars F.Y. 2024-2025 F.Y. 2023-2024
Provision for depreciation on investments = -
Prevision on loan assets and other receivable® 7.93 3.38
Provision made towards Income tax
Current Tax 82.63 69.70
Deferrad Tax 11.10 {4.19)
Other Provision and Contingencies (with dutails)
Loss on foreclosure of luans = =
* provision on loan assets and Provision for depreciation on Investments is considered as allowance for impairment loss on financial instruments.
()  Drawn down from reserves: No draw down from reserves during the financial year (Previous year: NIL})
Concentratlon of Advances, Exposures and NPAs
(1) Concentration of Advances
¥ In Crore
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Total Advances to twernty largest barrowers 4,272.97 3,429.25
percentage of advances to twenty largest borrawers to total advances of the Company 49.86% 53.68%
(1) Concentration of Exposures
€ in Crore
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Total Exposurs to twenty largest borrowers / customers 5,911.22 4,981.77
Percentage of total exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers to total exposure of the
42.49% 47.06%
Company on borrowers / customers
(M) Intra-group exposures
T in Crore
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Total amount of Intra-group exposures 146.00 =
Total amount of top 20 intra-group exppsures 146.00 =
1.70% .

Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on borrowers/customers

(IV) Concentration of NPA

# in Crore

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts
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{v) Sectoral exposure

X in Crore
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total Exposure Total Exposure
(Includes on Percentage of | (Includes on Percentage of
Sectors balance sheet Gross NPAS Gross NPAs to | balance sheet Gross NPAs Gross NPpAs to
and off- total exposure and off- total exposure
balance sheet In that sector | balance sheet In that sector
exposure) exposure)
Agriculture & allled activities - - 0.00% = - 0.00%
2 |Industry
2.1 |Real Estate 1,566.40 - 0.00% 987.60 = 0.00%
2.2 |Other Industry/Manufacturing 1.062.63 - 0.00% 1,103.80 - 0.00%
2 |Total Industry 2,629.03 - 0.00% 2,091.40 » 0.00%
3 |Services
3.1 |Financial services 465.07 - 0.00% 217.02 - 0.00%
3.2 |Consultancy Services 452.58 - 0.00% 63,42 - 0.00%
3.3 |Investment & Brokerage 2,321.16 - 0.00% 1,250.29 - 0.00%
3.4 |Technology 318.58 - 0.00% 272.65 - 0.00%
3,5 |Other Services 207.22 - 0.00% 404.86 = 0.00%
3 |Total Services 3,764.61 - 2,208.24 =
Personal Loans
4.1 |Unsecured personal loans - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
4.2 |Other Personal Loans - - 0.00% = = 0.00%
4 |Total Personal Loans - - 0.00% = = 0.00%
5 |Others* 2,177.05 - 0.00% 2,088.63 - 0.00%
Total Loans 8,570.69 - 6,388.27 -
* |Includes Loan given to Individuals and HUFs.
49.9 Movement of NPAs
¥ in Crore
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
{i) |Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.00%, 0.00%
{ii]__[Movement of NPAs (Gross)
{a) Opening halance - -
{b) Additions during the year - -
(c) Reductions during the year ~
{d) Closing balance -
{ilil |Movement of Net NPAs
{a) Opening balance = -
{b) Additions during the year - -
() Reductions during the year -
(d) Closing balance - -
{iv) |Movement of provisions for NPAs {excluding provisions on standard assets)
{a) Opening balance - -
(h) Pravisinns made during the year - -
{c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions -
(d) Clnsing halanre = =
49.10 Overseas assets (for those with joint ventures and subsidiaries abroad): Nil (Previous year: Nit)
Off Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored: Nil {Previous year: Nil)
49,11.1  Disclosure of customer complaints
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24
Complaints recelved by the NBFC from its &
1 No. of complalnts pending at the beginning of the year - -
2 No. of complaints received during the year = =
3 No. of complaints disposed during the year = *
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the NBFC - =
4 No. of complaints pending at the end of the year - =
Malntainable complaints recelved by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman = =
5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the NBFC by Office of Ombudsman - =
T Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued
i by Office of Ombudsman = -
Bo) Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman
) against the NBFC 2
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those

appealed) =
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 {Previously The Ombudsman
Scheme for Non-Banking Financial Companies, 2018) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

* |t shall only be applicable to NBFCS which are included under The Reserve Bank - Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

49,11.2  Top flve grounds of complalnts recelved by the NBFCs from customers
Grounds of Number of iy
comam e, | st compas et e | comgois | 0l it | onpilts | ors, e of comptas
Period complaints relating beglnning of the year recelved over the prevlous year end of the pending beyond 30 days
to) during the year
year
il 2 3 4 5 6
FY 2024-25 Nil Nil NIl Nil Ni Nil
FY 2023-24 Nil Nil Nil NIl Nil Nil
49.12 Divergence In Asset Classificatlon and Provisioning
a) No, additional provisioning requirements assessed by RBI which exceeds 5 percent of the reported profits before tax and impairment loss on financial instruments for
the reference period.
b) The additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI/NHB exceeds 5 per cent of the reported Gross NPAs for the reference period:
Rin Crore
Sr. Partlculars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24
1|Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2025/March 31, 2024 as reported by the NBFC * -
2|Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2025/March 31, 2024 as assessed by the Reserve Bank of India = -
3| Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1)
4|Net NPAs as on March 31, 2025/March 31, 2024 as reported by the NBFC -
5| Net NPAs as on March 31, 2025/March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India =
6|Divergence In Net NPAs (5-4) - -
7|Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2025/March 31, 2024 as reported by the NBFC %
9| Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2025/March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India =
9|Divergence in provisioning {8-7) -
10 Reported Profit before tax and impairment loss on financial instruments for the year ended March 31, 2025/ March 31, 386.91 342.52
2024
11|Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2025/March 31, 2024 285.25 273.63
12 Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax {PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2025/March 31, 2024 after considering the 285.25 273.63
divergence in provisioning
49.13 Disclosures on COVID19 Regulatory Package - Asset Classlfication and Provisioning, In terms of RBI clrcular RB1/2019-20/220/DOR.No. BP.BC.63/ 21.04.048/ 2019-

20 dated Aprll 17, 2020 ("RBI Circular") and Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress, In terms of RBI drcular RBI/2020-
21/16/DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 06, 2020 ("RBI Clrcular")
X in Crore
t r n
Exposure to accounts classifled as Of {A) amount Of(A) amount| txposure to accounts classified
Standard to Imol . Of (A), aggregate debt that written off pald by the as Standard consequent to
Type of borrower 4 P Y901 slipped Into NPA durlng the botrowers | Implementation of resolution
of resolutlon plan ~ Posltion as at the end durlng the half-
half-year durlng the half{ plan — Poslition as at the end of
of the prevlous half-year (A) year
year this half-year
Personal Loans . - : s -
Corporate persons . - < . 5
Of which, MSMEs 3 = Y
Others I . = =
Total - = = = =

*As defined in Section 3{7} of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 49.18 Disclosures as required for liquidity ri

sk.

A} Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Number of significant counter parties* 14 16
Amount ( In Crore) 5,050.88 3,724.07
Percentage of funding concentration to total NA NA
deposits
F.’ercentage of funding concentration to total 59.21% 55.64%
liabilities
*Significant counterparty is as defined in the RBI Master Directions.
B) Top 20 large deposits- Nil
C} Top 10 borrowings

X in Crore
[Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total amount of top 10 borrowings ( in crore) 4,484.50 3,142.57
Percentage of amount of top 10 borrowings to 52.94% 47.21%
total borrowings
D) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars Amount e Amount S
% of Total Liabilities % of Total Liabilities
In Crore In crore

Non-convertible debentures 4,611.67 54.06% 4,379.58 65.43%
Sub-ordinated debts/Perpetual Debt 151.41 1.78% 151.48 2.26%
Commercial paper 1,767.73 20.72% 1,043.88 15.60%
CBLO Borrowings 699.87 8.20% 354.93 5.30%
Inter-Corporate Loans 310.00 3.63% - 0.00%
Bank/Financial Institutions borrowing 930.68 10.91% 726.68 10.86%

E) Stock Ratio

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

a) Commercial papers as % total liabilities 20.72% 15.60%
b) Commercial papers as a % of total assets 15.50% 12.84%
c) Commercial papers as a % of total Public funds 22.75% 16.57%
d) Non-convertible debenture {(original maturity of less than one year) as

a % of total liabilities i i
€) Non-convertible debenture {original maturity of less than one year) as

a % of total assets 1 )
) Other short term liabilities, if any as % of total assets 2.72% 9.93%
g) Other short term liabilities, if any as % of total liabilities 3.63% 12.06%
h) Other short term liabilities, if any as % of total Public funds 3.99% 12.82%

Institutional set-up for liquidity risk Management- The Board of Directors of the Company has an overall responsibility and oversight for the
management of all the risks, including liquidity risk, to which the Company is exposed to in the course of conducting its business. The Board
approves the governance structure, policies, strategy and the risk limits for the management of liquidity risk. The Board of Directors approves the
constitution of the Risk Management Committee (RMC) for the effective supervision, evaluation, monitoring and review of various aspects and
types of risks, including liquidity risk, faced by the Company. Further, the Board of Directors also approves constitution of Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO), which functions as the strategic decision-making body for the asset-liability management of the Company from risk return perspective and
within the risk appetite and guard-rails approved by the Board. The main objective of ALCO is to assist the Board and RMC in effective discharge of
the responsibilities of asset-liability management, market risk management, liquidity and interest rate risk management and also to ensure
adherence to risk tolerance/limits set up by the Board. ALCO provides guidance and directions in terms of interest rate, liquidity, funding sources,
and investment of surplus funds. ALCO meetings are held once in a quarter or more frequently as warranted from time to time.
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360 ONE PRIME LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note : 49.19
Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an NBFC

Liabilities Side:
1. Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:
Zin Crore
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Amount Amount Amount Amount
Outstanding Overdue Outstanding Overdue
(a) |Debentures :
- Secured 4,611.67 - 4,379.58 -
- Unsecured 151.41 - 151.48 s
{Other than falling within the meaning of Public Deposits)*
(b) [Deferred Credits . - - -
(c) [Term Loans 502.66 - 274.03 -
(d) |Inter-Corporate Loans and borrowings 310.00 = -
(e) |[Commercial Paper {(Net off unexpired discounting charges) 1,767.73 - 1,043.88
(f) |Public Deposits = = 5
(g) [Other Loans : - -
i) Bank Overdraft, Cash credit & Working Capital Demand Loan 428.02 - 452.65 -
i) C.orp.orate Bond Repo and Collateralized Borrowing and Lending 609.87 354.93
Obligation
* Refer footnote 1 below
2 Break-up of 1(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid) :
¥ in Crore
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Amount Amount Amount Amount
Outstanding Overdue Outstanding Overdue
(a) |In the torm ot Unsecured debentures 2 S = =
(b} |In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where
(c) |Other public deposits = : i _
* Refer footnote 1 below
Assets Side:
3. Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [Other than those included in (4) below] :
Zin Crore
Particulars Amount Outstanding
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
(a) [Secured (net of provision) 8,395.15 5,811.38
(b) |Unsecured (net of provision) 146.10 555.37
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ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

4. Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on Hire and hypothecation loans counting towards AFC activities

% in Crore

Particulars

Amount Outstanding

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

(i

=

Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :

(a) Financial Lease

(b) Operating Lease (net of provision)

(ii)

Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors :

(a) Assets on Hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii)

Other loans counting towards AFC activities :

(a} Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

5. Break-up of Investments (net off diminution) :

¥ in Crore

Particulars

Amount Outstanding

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Curr

ent Investments

1

Quoted

(i) Shares :

(a) Equity

13.09

(i) Debentures and Bonds

226.44

121.66

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

6.42

5.98

(iv) Government Securities

1,047.04

742.97

(v) Others

264.72

Unquoted

(i) Shares:

(a) Equity

(i) Debentures and Bonds

511.34

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Units of Alternate Investment Funds

225.90

(vi) Others

Long

3 Term Investments

1

Quoted

(i) Shares :

(a) Equity

(i) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others

Unquoted

(i) Shares :

(a) Equity

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Units of Alternate investment funds

82.76

(vi) Others

1.88




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

6. Borrower group-wise classification of assets fi

nanced as in (3) and (4) above (see footnote 2 below) :

¥ in Crore
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured
Eategony {net of (net of (net of (net of
provision) provision) provision) provision)
1 |Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiaries - - - =
(b) Companies in the same group - 146.00 - 2
(c) Other related parties 77.01 - 88.12 z
2 |Other than related parties §,318.14 0.10 5,723.26 555.37
Total 8,395.15 146.10 5,811.38 555.37

**  As per Indian Accounting Standard issued by MCA (Please see footnote 3)

7. Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current

and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and

unquoted):
Zin Crore
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Haghes Book Value s Book Value
Category value/Breaku value/Breaku
i (Net of ) (Net of
p Value/iFalr Provision) palucy Kol Provision)
Value / NAV Value / NAV
1 | Related Parties**
(a) Subsidiaries - - - -
(b) Companies in the same group 70.12 70.12 7.13 7.13
{c) Other related parties - - 2.20 2.20
2 |Other than related parties 2,309.47 2,309.47 1,380.89 1,380.89
Total 2,379.59 2,379.59 1,390.22 1,390.22
**  As per Indian Accounting Standard issued by MCA (Please see footnote 3)
8. Other Information
% In Croro
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

(i) |Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

(i) | Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties

{b) Other than related parties

(iii) | Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt (Gross)

Footnotes:
1. As defined in paragraph 5.1.26 the RBI Master Directions.

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Indian Accounting Standards by MCA.

3. All Indian Accounting Standards issued by MCA are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as also assets

acquired in satisfaction of debt.




360 ONE PRIME LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note:50 New Standards and Amendments

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance Contracts and
amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The Company
has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on Its evaluation has determined that it does not have any significant impact in its financial

statements.

Note:51  Previous year figures have been regrouped whenever necessary, to make them comparable with the current year figures.
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